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Name FABTECH SUGARS LIMITED

1504, FABTECH PROJECTS & ENGINEERS LTD, MIDC BHOSARI, MIDC BHOSARI, PUNE, MAHARASHTRA, 411026

Address
Status Plc Company Form Number [TR-6
Filed n's 135(4)-Belated e-Filing Acknowledgement Number 3I06003041250321
= Current Year business loss, if any I 4?993:]0?
= :'E: Total Income o
‘E Book Profit under MAT, where applicable 2 ]
; Adjusted Total Income under AMT, where applicable 3 0
v | Netiax prayable 4 0
E Interest and Fee Payable 5 1000
& | Total tax, interest and Fee payable & 1000
i Tunes Paid 7 168959
™| (4)Tax Payable {(Refundable (6-7) ' s 167970 |
“ Dividind Tax Payable 9 0
i [E .| Interest Payable 10 0
:ﬁ 3 g Total Dividend tax and interest payable 1 0
2 :E Taxes Pald 12 | 0
S [ (+)Tax Payable /(-Refundable (11-12) 13 0
.'\.h_.. Acereted Income ns per section 115TD 14 0
e Additional Tax payable ws 115TD 15 1]
| % E Interest pavable uis 115TE f 16 0
= & | Additional Tax and interest payable 17 0
£ | Tax and interest paid 18 0
E {+)Tax Poyvable /(-iRefundahle (17-18) L] i
Income Tax Return submitted electronically on _25-03-2021 18:01:54 from IP address _103.243.112.194 and verified by
RAJABHAL RUPNAR
having PAN _ AAQPR30OIZH  on  25-03-2021 18:01:54 from TP address _103.243.112.194 using
gl mgnamre U ertincare | s .
DSC details 150219 3C N=c-Mudhra Sub CA for Class 2 Individual 2014,0U=Certifylng Autharity,O=eMudhrs Consumer Services Limited, C=IN
DO NOT SEND THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO CPC, BENGALURU




FASTECE SUGARS LIEIToU

Frev., ¥r + 01/04/2019 To 31/03,/2020
Y. 1 2020-2021

J 504 A domestic Company - Public Substantially
Interested

FARTECH PROJECTS & ENGINEERS LTD Besi,. Status : Resident

MIDC BHOSARI PAN/CGIR : ARBCFEBS4B

MIDC HHOSARI Ward : WARD 5 (1), PUNE

FUNE - 411026 Date of Incorporaticn : 14/10/2010

Maharashtra Method of Acc.: Mercantile

Mature of Bus.: MANUFATURER|(
AGRICULTURAL ( BASED)

Due Date + 15/02/2021

Mobile No t 7350014387

COMPUTATION OF TOTAL INCOME

F il it i s Ra R, T
1. INCOME FROM PEOFIT/GAING OF BOSINESS/PROFESSICH
Income from Businees/Frofession
1. FARTECH SUGAR LTD
Net Profit |Losa) -117TE98485
Add Dicailiwdlie sl o Locine Coueidessd
Caparabaly
amounts dissllowable undar
pection 438 242061083
Depreciation (considered
pepacataly] 141711497 3B3TT25EE
tews LALiuwabiz sed Tieus Cousideced
Espacately
Depreciation 19915%811
amt disallowed u/s 438 in preceding 114705054
prev, yr but alleowabla -313868505
Leda:Ttamis! Treated Separacely
T touoiphie wbediled Lw Fili
Other Bouiroes 2451470
2451470
Account undar othar incoms 2451470 - 5044 T4
-50447200
. IRCOHE FRoR OTHER SULRomE
FO's with banka [AR Per Annexure) 2451470
Intarest on IT Refund (As Per Annexural 1806
2454278
Sruse Twiad Jacuus ==
MIL

TOTAL INCOME
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TAX ON TOTAL INCOME HIL
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NAME : PABTECH SUGARS LIMITED (AABCF6E54B)
A.x. 1 2020-2021

e T T

Tax Fayabls
lmdd . Thx Deducted At BauTce
u/s 104A;, 3 Certificateia) L5E869 -1E8953

Late Pee ufE 334F 1 1000

—

Refund 187870

-

WORKING OF DEPRECIATION U/S 32 FOR
FABTECH SUGAR LTD
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Macks sy
Bial sl ing A o 1] [-] ] T
o

Loeluding
Lastif] ]
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INCOME FROM OTHER SOURCES

particulars Tnits /Dem Invest Earnos Hat

L-'____‘---—_—_l--r———&--"F———h‘-rF——L--'r———l-F———ﬂh-T

FD'E with banks
FO Intarest 2451470 a 451470

_.-F————---'————--"————L--'————‘---———---r———&-'w———--'F———"W———Jl-'——‘--T_——l-'T——‘.

Total - FO's with banks 14 2451470 2451470

—L---F————--'——__---'———_J---F——‘---'———---———L---'-——‘-'-———---F——‘--__——‘-'__—‘-'___

intargst on IT Redund
tnterest on Rafund redeived from Income 2808 2408

Tecal - Interest on IT Refund 2808 2808

"———ﬁ--'——__A--r——_l--"————---'———J---r———H-"———‘--'———ﬁl-‘———--"———---————--————.

B/F LOSSES, ADJUSTHENIS Anu CfF Lusaes

hasegamanE Dep. Bual .
Ya&E

2014-301% 18137883F 415430065

mmeE SATE e
el L b by O

2016-2017 104855003
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HAME :+ FABTECE SUGARS LIMITED {AABCFEES4EB)

AY. ;1 2020-2021
3317-2018 II09817L7 2IA1I1T44T
2018-201% J69LE0610 IETE44E0
Z0L15-1020 138371364 a
B/F 1320287767 1LLBET4EE67
2020-2031 47953002 1]
o/F 1438290769 123671TEES

COMPUTATION OF BUSINESS INCOME UNDER SrECIAL
PROVISIONS OF 115J8

Het Profits as shows ia the Profit & Lose Afc -1176855485
Tax ® 15% on Boak Profit KIL

ThAX DEDUCTED AT SUURCE

Details ThE Saction Head of Income TOE TDs Claimed TOE C/F

Incoms D b ed fTD

5 Balances

EANK OF INDIA SOLAPUR EOMAL PHEBQZRTEF 18458 (al] i bt v b ixa8se 5 s u
CPFFICE
BAME OF MAHARASHTRA PFNEBCOOIBER 1544 [1:23 J3gowa A3E0E 33508 s}
1081 BANE LIMITED WUMIO45228 194A cE 44782 4475 447TE a
Toral 1689553 1GRIET 169969 &

List of Decumsnts/Statements attached with thie

Return
1} TOS Certificates I NoE.

DIRBCTOR IRTORMATION

Hoams Addrass PRN Designation

1. BHADSAHER J-504 MIDC RAVFEBESEM Director

RUPHAR BHOSARI FUNE

2. RACABBAT AUFAAR BRUSARL FAagFRIGLZH Dlswebue
SEARE HOLDER INFORMATION

Hasa hddresa EBAN
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FORM NO. 3CA
[See rule 6G(1)(a)]
Audit report under section 44AB of the Income-tux Act, 1961 in 8 case where the
accounts of the business or profession of a person have been audited under any other law

1. 1 report that the statutory sudit of __FABTECH SUGARS LIMITED J 504, FABTECH PROJECTS & ENGINEERS LTD,
MIDC BHOSARL MIDC BHOSARL , PUNE . MAHARASHTRA . 411026  AABCF685B  was conducted by Me  JAGTAR
AND JAGTAP LLP  in pursuance of the provisions of the COMPANY ACT 2013 Act, and 1 annex here to a copy of Qur
audit report dated 28/03/2021  along with n copy each of

{a) the audited Profit and loss account for the period beginning from 01042019 1o ending on U020

(1] the audited balance sheet as a1, 31032020 ;and
(c) documents declared by the suid act to be part of, or annexed to, the Profitand foss account and balance sheet.

2. The statement of particulars nequired to be fumished unser section 44AB is annexed herewith in Turm vk, 300,

3. In My opinion and to the best of My information and sccording to examination of books of nccount including other relevant
documents and explanations given to Me the particulars given in the said Form No. 3CD and the Annexure thereto are troe and
correct subject to the following observations/qualifications, if any.

Whie atsy of i vequivement in e Form i moswered in (he Negative of with qualification, give ressuns tranclon

51| Qualification Type Observations/Qualifications i
Na
Place Pung Name
Date ot e o Manberahip Nuinlx it
FRN (Firm Registration Number) 00100137
Auddress Orifice No.431. Amanora Chamber, Hadap




FORM NO. 3T
[See rule 6G(2)]
Statement of particulars required to be furnished under section 44AB of the Income-tax Act, 1961

[T Thame of the asscssee FABTECH SUGARS LIMITED

\lz Address 7554 FABTECH PROJECTS & ENGINEERS LTD, MIDC B
HOSARL MIDC BHOSARI , PUNE , MAHARASHTRA . 4110

| | b ]

I3 [Permancnt Account Number (PAN) AABCFGRSB

3 [Whether the assessee 15 hable 1 pay indirect tax like excise| Yes

duty, service mx, sales tax, goods and services x,customs

| duty,cte. if ves, please furnish the registration aumber or,GST

number or any other identification number allotted for the

STIC i
sl Type Registration Number
Mo,
i Central Excise Duly AABCHBSABEMDDL
1 Gonds and Services tax MAHARASHTRA FTTAABCEASABI LS
3 Service Tax AABCGRSIBSDOG2
3 Sles TAXVAT MAHARASHTRA 770931355V

{5 |Satos Company

6 | Previous year from B1/04/2010 1o 3 1/03/ 2020

7 | Assessment Year 2020-21

% Tindicate the relevant clause of section 44AB under which the audit has been conducted

S |Relevant clause of section 44AB under which the audit has been conducted
Mo

i [ Cinnse HAB(A-Totil salesfrrnovergross of bushnes speciiren s
B |a_|Whether the assessee has opied for taxation under section 115BA/11SBAA/TISBAB |No

Section under which option exercised |

"G Ta |if firm or Association of Persons, indicate names of partners/members and their profit sharing ranos. In case

of AOP, whether shares of members are indeterminate or unknown iy

S.No. |T'~[um£ [ Profit Sharing Ratio |
- i)

Wi ; |

G (b |If there is any change in the pariners or members or in their profit sharing rato since the last date of the

preceding year, the particulars of such change.

S No. |Date of change lwm. of Parmer/|Type  of | Old profit[New ‘Rmks

Memhbier change [sharing  |profit

| ratio Shanng

| | | Ratio |

0n |Mawre of busmess or profession (if more than one Business or profession is camied on during the previous year, Tafure
of every business or profession)

S.No, |Sector Sub Sector Code
1 [MANUFACTURING Manufacture of sugar 400
10/b  [Ifthere is any change in the nature of business of profession, the particulars of such change | No
':i_,_f\iu._ |I:'|u:l'u:u::,us ].iu:tul Iﬁwﬁuﬂ.‘ur |l.'_ Cahe 1
il
T1/a | Whether books of accounts ure prescribed under section 44AA, 1f yes, list of books 50 prescribed [Yes
S No, | Books prescribed
1 CASH BODOK
2 BANK BOOK
1 |SALES REGISTER
3 PURCHASE REGISTER
5 JOURNAL REGISTER

& |STOCK REGISTER

T11b | List of books of account mamtained and the address at which the books of accounts are kept. (In case books of account
] are maintained in & computer system, mention the books of account generated by such computer system. 1f the books of

accounts are not kept at one location, please furnish the addresses of locations along with the details of books of accounts
|maintained ot each location.) Same as 11{n) above

§ Mo, | Books maintained | Address Line | Address Line 2 City or Town or Stk | PinCode
Distract
I CASHBOOK  BALAJINAGAR,TA SOLAPUR
| L-MANGALWEDHA |




I BANK BOOK BALAJINAGAR , TA | SOLAFUR VIAFARA [411026 |
L-MANGALWEDHA SHTRA
3 SALES REGISTER BALAJINAGAR , TA SOLAPUR MAHARA 411026
L-MANGALWEDHA SHTRA
4 FURLCHASE REGIS | BALAJINAGAR , TA SOLAFUR MAHARA (411016
TER L-MANGALWEDHA SHTRA
5 JOURNAL REGIST BALAJINAGAR . TA SOLAPLUR MAHARA 411026
ER L-MANGALWEDHA (AHTHRA
& |STOCK REGISTER |[BALAJINAGAR, TA SOLAPUR MAHARA 411026
L-MANGALWEDHA SHTRA
Tile  |List of books of sccount and nature ~Frelevant documents examined. Same as 11(b) above
" [Books Examined
CASH BODK
[BANK BOOK
(SALES REGISTER
PURCHASE REGISTER
JOURNAL REGISTER 1
STOCK REGISTER
73 "Whether the profit and loss account includes any pro and gains assessable on presumptive basis, if yes, indicate| No
| the amount and the relevant section (44AD, 44ADA, 44AE. 44AF, 448, 44BB, 44BBA, 44BBB, Chapter X1I-G,
Firet Sohadule ar any other relevant sechon). i
S Mo, |Section | Amourl
=il |
3)a |Method of accounting employed in the previous year | Mercantile sysiem
156 Whether therc has been any change in the method oF accounting employed vis-a-vis the method emploved in|No
. the immediately preceding previous year.
13lc  |If answer to (b) above is in the affirmanve, give details of such change , and the effiect thereof on the profit or loss.
- [Particulars [Tncrease m prontRs.) |Decrease in profinRs.)
T37d [ Whether any adjustment is required to be made to the SroTis or Toss for complying with the provisions of | No
income computation and disclosure standards notified under section 145(2).
13jc | If answer to (d) above is T the affirmative, give details of such adjustments.
S.No. [ICDS Tncréase i profi(Ra,) | Decrease in profitiRs.) [Net effectiRs.) ]
[ Tatal
{1417 |Lhisclosure as per ILUS.
[ Is¥No. [ICDOS | Disclosure
[3(a  [Method of valuation of closing stock cmployed in the Previous year. B! RES AND FGATC
OST OR MARKET VALUE
| WHICHEVER 15 LOWER
i3T5 [in cast of deviation from the method of valuation prescribed under section 145A, and the effect thereof nn]N&
\ﬂ:: profit or loss, please furmish:
__fP::.ni:uE::rs |Increase in proftRe.) |Decreose in profit{Hs.} |
15 [Give the following pasticlars of the capitul assc! converted into stock-in-trade
S Mo, [(a) Description of capital asset by Dae (€ Cost of[(d) Amount o]
acquisition sequisition |which the ssscl
is converted info
| | |stock-m trade
Nil ; |
16 Amounts not credited fo the profit and loss account, being:- |
T6la | The jtems falling within the scope of section 28 T
S.No. | Description | Amount
wil
16/b | The proforma credits, drawbacks, Tefands of duty Of cusioms of EXCISe OF Service fax or refunds of sales tax or value
| ' sdded tax or Goods and Services Taxwhere such credits, drmwbacks or sefands oo admined ae dos by the entheniies
| ll:nnumnd
5 No, | Description | Amount
16]¢ Fscalation clmms sceepied during the previous year
S No. | Description ==~ [Amoust
Mil
16]d | Any other tem of income 1
F%EE [Description [ Amount i |
16[e |Capital receipt, if any
S No, | Description
i




17]Where any Jand or building or both is transferred dunng the previous year for & consideration less than value adopred or

| assessed or assessable by any suthority of a State Government referred to in section 43CA or 50C, please fumnish:

S.No. Demils  of| Address Address City/Town/ | 5umte Pincode Consideration Value

property Line 1 Line 2 Drstrict received  or|adopted  or

taccrued assessed  or

| assessable |

1€ Paricylan: oF depreciation allowable 25 per the Income Tax A, 196] T respect of each asset or block of assels, a6 the case
may be, in the following form:-

S.No, | Descript- | Rate of| OpeningAdjust-| Adjust- Additions Deduct | DepreciatigiVrinten|
jon  of|deprec-| WDV /|mentto /ment  [Purchase[CENT |Change|SubsidyTotal ions{Challownble | Down
Block ofiation |Actusl WDV |written [Value |VAT |in Rate|Gramt |Value (D) |Value
iAsscts/  |(In (A)(A) s down [(1) 2] of Ex-|(4) of ot the
Class of |Percent 115BAfvalue change Purcha end of
Asscts  |age) | [ i) | ses (B) ‘ the |

{142+ year

3+4) (A
+B-C-
bj

] Bullding |[5% 0 0 il 1I:II [ b o [} [ i [

g B | | ] | ¢ |
| Buidieg 5% [460842 |0 50841 (315349 [0 0 0 [315349 |0 1312005 (440874 |
@ 5% 128 28 81

1 |Building |[10% | 260660 [0 260660 | S405R1 |0 0 0 540581 [0 6093074 | 235107
i 10% 454 454 Fal

4 Furnitures 10% |128372 |0 1372 [0 0 0 0 0 0 218378 | 205534
& 1 1 g
| Fittings ,

i @ 10% i i '

5 Plunt & |[15% 113225 |0 113225 (B98T99 |0 0 ] H#OETI9 |0 169931541 (963223
Machinery SEU3 {5893 131
) 15%

f Plant & |40% | 148677 |0 145677 [0 0 0 0 0 1] 503709 | 892063
Machinery 2 1

| |@m ! I .

|+ For Addition and Deduction Details refer Addition and Deduciion Detall Tabics At the End of the Puge

| 19] Amounts admissible under scotions

S.No. | Section Amount debiied to|Amounts admissible as per the provisions of the Income-tax
profit and  loss|Act, 1961 and also fulfils the conditions, if any specified under
account the relevant provisions of Income-ax Act, 1961 or Income-tax

Rules, 1962 or any other guidclines, circular, etc., issued in this|
| | behalt. '

Nil

30la [ Any sum paid 10 an employee as bonus or commission for services Tendered, where such sum was otherwise payable

1o him as profits or dividend. [Section 36(1 Wii)]
S No. [Description TAmpunt

207h | Details of contributions recerved from employoes Tor various funds as referred to in section 36(1)(va):

- B Mo, (MNatere of Band Bum Duc date for) The sotual| The achal dabd
received payment  |mmount paid [of  payment
from the coni
cmployees authoritics

Nil

Ta  IPlcase fumish the details of amounts debited to the profit und loss account, being in the nature of capital, personal,

advertisement cxpendinme etc

Capiial expenditure

i 5.No, | Particulars | Amount in Rs. I
Personal expenditure
S.No. [ Particulars [ Amount in Rs.
Advertisement expenditure in any souvenir, brochure, tract, pamphlet or the Tike publizhed by a political pary
5 Mo. | Pariiculars | Amount in Rs.
Expenditure incurred at clubs being entrance fees and subscriptions
S No. [Particulars | Amount in Rs.
Expenditure incurred at clubs being cost for club services and facilities used.
5.No. | Partigolars | Amount in Rs.
Expenditure by way of penaliy or fine for violation of any law for the time being force
"~ [SNo [Particulars [Amountin Rs. _—=——=.
f’-"": “.':»-.":'I - UHG‘;‘?\*
LY h
I:.' "‘.{'
=
i
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Expendrmure by way of any other penalty of fine not covered above

S.No, [Particulars [ Amount in Rs.
| Expenditure imcurred for any purpose which is an offence or which i prohibited by law

5 No. | Particulars [ Amount in Rs.

(b} Amounts inadmissible under section 40{a):-

(1) as payment 10 Tn-resigent referred o in sub-clause (i)
T{A) Dretmits of payment on which X not deducted:

PAN of | Address
the payee,if|Line |
avalinhle

Amount of|Namre  of|Name of the
paymen payment payee

S Nol Date of
payment

Address City or|Pincode |
Line 2 Town of

| Distriet

before the expiry of time prescribed under section200(1)

! |
(B} Details of payment on which tax has been deducted But has not been pinid during the previous year o in the subsequent year

I8 Mo | Date nf'&mnwnﬂ.ﬁnmm ofName  of|PAN of| Address | Address City | P | Amommt |1
payment  |payment | paymient | the puyee the Line 1 Line 2 Town o of tax
puyee,if Dristrict deducted

avaliable |

{ii) as payment referred to in sub-clause (1)

{A) Details of payment on which tax is not dedusted;

i ‘L'm: 2
payee,if

paymenfjof  |pavment | the payee |the
yment
avaliable |

S o [Date of| AmoufiNatre  of[Name of[PAN _ of| Address Line| Address

City or Town| Pincode |
|n1‘ Diatrict ]

(B) Details of payment on which tax has been deducted but has not been paid on
sub- section (1) of section 139,

or before the due date spetified in

"~ [SNo.|Daie of| Amount |[Nature Name of[PAN of| Address | Address |City or[Pincode | Amount | Amount ouf]
i peryimem |of ol the [ tine [Line i LineZ |Town ur of AU vy
payment |payment [payer | payee.il | District deducied| deposited, i!l

|ml‘inhle.-| | | | Hry I

L | I —
(ii1) as payment referred to in sub-clause (ib)

{A) Details of payment on which levy is not deducted:

noument | of ranmenl the noias I‘l_ R
paym payes,il
avaliable |

S No/Date of| AmouniNature N fIPAN |dﬂrmLin:A:ld.rﬁs Ci Pincode |
oDate © punf MNa of | Nams uf;e of| A | ity r|:r-"1;l:n|..s:n |

3 Trham
= rrone

sub- section (1) of section 139.

iDi}u‘i-:l
[B) Detmils of payment on which levy has been Jeducted but has not been paid on of before the dus dute specified in

SNo. |Daie of| Amount |Namre | Name of|[PAN  off Address Address |City or| Pincode [ Amount | Amount ou |
paymentlof  |of  [the |the |Line1 |Line2 [Town ar of levylof  (VI)
| payment | payment | paver lrm‘yee.if District idethlt[ﬂdil:lq‘mﬁmi. iff
avaliable | | any
{1v) fringe benefit tax umder gub-clause (i)
{v) wealth tax under sub-clausc {hi)
{vi) royalty, license fee, service fee etc. nder sub-clause (1h).
Tivii) salary payable owrside India'to a non resident without TDS cic. under sub-clawse (1),
I u.No | Date OI| AMGUAT ©Of | NSME O the | AN o] Adaress Line | |Address LTy | Fmeode '
payment  |payment  |payee the payee.ifi Line 2
\ avaliable ] | | ‘

(vin) payment 10 PF /fother find ctc. under sub-clause (iv)

[(ix) tax paid by employer for perquisites under sub-clause (v)

{c) Amounts debited to profit and loss account being, intercst, salary, bonus, commission
scction 40{B)40(bs) and computation thereof

or remuneration madmissible under

5.Mo.

Particulars | Section | Amount debited | Amoum! Amount Hemurks
o P/L AIC Admissible Inadmissible

'{d) Dissflowance/deemed mcome under section 40A3 )

| or account puvee bank draft. 1f not. pleasc furnish the details:

‘EM [in the basis of e examination of books of account nd other relevant documents/evidence, whether the
expenditure covered under section A0A(3) read with rule 60D were made by account payee cheque drawn on a bank

Yes

5 Mo, | Date Of Payment | Nature Of Amount in Bs  [Name of the payee
Payment

Parmanent Aiccount
Number of the payee, if]
aviilahle

I
{B) On the basis of the exammation of books ofaccount and other relevant documents/evidence, whether the payment| Yes
reforred to in section 40A(3A) read with rule 6DD were made by account payee gheque drwwn on & bank or accotmnl]

L e,
o Bl o
P r-h'li-'"r J'Q G}\\\.

-!F |

AN
|
E
ﬁ)
*
Soam __..,1»*"7’)

B



| |payee bank drart it not, please fumish the demiis of amount deemed fo Be the promits and gains of DUSMESs of |

profession under section 40A(3A)
5. No. | Date Of Payment | Nature Of Amount in Bs | Name of the payes Permanent Accolnt
Payment Number of the payes, if]
\available

[{e) Provision for payment of gratuity not allowable under section 40A(7) |
[T Ay com poid by tho aascuscs o 65 cmpoyer not alloweble under soction 10A :

pAs o bily Sullll s

[{g) Particulars of any liabiliry of a contngent nature

[S Mo, [Nature OF Liability TAmount in Rs.
{h} Amount of deduction inadrmissible in terms of section 14A in respect of the expenditure incurred in teltion to income which
does not form part of the total income
[S.No. [Nature Of Liability [ Amount in Rs.
[T Amoimi madmissible inder the provise 1o seetion 36(1 W) I
32 Amount of interest madmissible under section 23 of the Miere, Small and Medium Entorpriscs Developmant Act —
2006
33| Particulars of any payment made to persons specified under section 40A(2)(h).
SNo. [Name  of Rtlnted| PAN of Related Person | Relation Nurure of | Payment Made{ Amount)
| IPmun | trasaction
54 Amounts doemed to be profis and gains under section 32AC or 32AD or 33AB or 33ABA or 33AC.
1S No. [Section [ Deseription | Amaotmt
Nil
35| Any amount of profit chargeable 1o tax under section 41 and computation thereof.
§.No. [Name of Person | Amount of income | Section Description of Transaction | Computation i
il
36| (1} [In respect of any sum referred to in clause (#), (b), (¢, Td). (2}, (1) or (g)0f section 438, the hahility for which:-
(26 (0A [pre-existed on the Tist day of' e fevivs yoai bul was uoi allowed i e assesancu Ui aliy MELELLL PITVIULS yoal |
and was -
26| (i) Ada) [Paid during the previous year
[ SNo [Section [Nature of liability Amount
1 Sec 4308 e)-interest on loan from scheduled banks INTEREST 11470¢)
9
IEETH“MIHI TNot naid during the orevious vear
| § No. [Section B TNature of lability [ Amount
1 E_e:_ilﬂil]f‘l'llqnlt}'ﬁmFu elr tds | 2299922
E) Bee 43B(a)-Tax, Doty Cess, Fee ete wet 2069717
4 See 43B(a)-Tox, Duty. Coss, Fee ete et ENR1113

26 (1)B | was incurred in the ious year and was

26| (1N Bia) | Paid on or %ﬂﬂ: the due date for Turnishing the retum of income of the previous year under section 139(1)

.%o, |Secnon MaTuTe 0T napury | Amoumnt
£ |Gpe 43B(n)-Tax,Duty,Cess Fee cte psl o T alied
6 | 5ec A3B(a)y Tux,Duty,Cess,Fee efc PF 508813
T Sec A3B(a - T nvDuty,Cess Fer ete PT AME0
36[(7)NB)(b) __|not paid on or before the aforcsaid date
§.No. [ Section Nature of lishility [Amount
B |8ec 43B(av-Tav.Duty.Cess.Fee ete VAT AND CST | 2140261
1 %ec A1B(d)-interest from public fmanckal [INTEREST ON LOAN T300708
institotions n

(State whether sales tux,goods and services  Lax, | No
customs duty, excise duty or any other indirect
tax, Jevy, coss,impost eteis passed through the profits
and loss account.)

| TiB Amouni of Ceniral Value Added Tax Credits LCgprae Tax Credit(TTC) avuiicd T l.:t.u]n!, e e ;-uu-ti_-';u
i year and its treatment in profit and loss account and treatment of outstanding Central Value Added Tax Credits/
Input Tax Credit(ITC) in accounts
CENVATATC Amount Treatment in Profit and
Loss/ Accounts
Chpening Balance
et Avmaled |
Credit Unilized
Closing/'Outstanding
Balance |
[27[6 | Particulars of income or expenditure of prior peried credited or debited to the profit and Joss account -

L

PEH ‘;
\@'EEG .wtﬂj'fﬁ/



5.No. | Type Parmculars Amount Pror penod w0 which
jtrelutes(Year 0 ¥VVy-
yyformat)

B

8 Whether during the previous year the assessee has received any property, being share of a company not being 1| No
company in which the public arc substantially interested, without consideration or for inadequate consideration

ne paforrad 1o in section S6{2)}viia) !

S No TName Of[PAN of The|Name of the|CIN of ihe company | o, of Sharcs|Amount  of|Fair Market
the person|person, if| company from Received consideration |value of the

from available which shares paid shares
which received
shures
received
| Nil _|
29 Whether during the previous year the assessee received any consideration for 1sue of shares which exceeds the| No

fair murket value of the shares s referred to in section S6(2)(viib). If yes, please firrnish the detnils of the same

S No, [Name of the person from whom|PAN of the person, if] No. of Shares | Amount of [Faar  Market
consideration received for issue of|available consideration valpe of the
shares received | ghares

, el
[A{a) | Whether any amount is to be included s income chargeable under the head “ncome from other sources’ ps|No
referred to in elanse (i) of sub-saction (2) of section 567
A(D] |Tfyes, please furnish the following details:

S .No. [Nature of income: [Amount (in Rs.)

Bia)  |Whether any amount is to be mcluded as mcome chargeable under the head “mcome from other sources’ as|No

referred to in clause (x) of sub-scction (2) of section 56

Bibj |1 yes, please furmish the following details: =

S.No. [Namwre of income: [ Amount (in Rs.)

30 Demils of any amount borrowed on hundi or any amount due thereon (mchuding interest on the amount| No
| bomowed) repuid,otherwise than through an account payee Section 69D) |

S5.NolName m]PAN of{ Address | Address |City or Stte |Pin A.nmmﬂlJDnD: of | Amount | Amount|Date  of
| the the Line | |Line2 |Town or code |bomrowed Bommow | due repoid  |Repay
person | peTSon, Lnstrict jing inchnd | et
from if ‘ interest
whom  {available
amount
bormrowed .

1 of repaid 1

S on hundi ] 1 ] I I I | [ : :

=il

Ala) MmhnmwadjmmmmpmHMmhMﬁmmﬂmﬁmqﬁ.hﬂhmm No
during the previous year.

"A(b) |1 yes, please furnish the following details:

S.No.Under  which| Amouni (in] Whether the excess|If yes, whether|1f 1o, the amount (in|Expected dute
clause of sob-{Rs) ofimoney  availuble|the excess|Rs.) of imputed interestjof repamiation
lwegtion (1) of|primary with the associated |money has|income on such excess|of money
gection  92CE |adjustment  |enterprise is |been repatriated | money which has not
primuary roquired o be|within the|been reputriated within
ndjustment  is repatriated to India|preseribed time. the prescribed time
muade as per the provisions

of sub-section (2} of]
| SECHUD SHCE. |
Bia) | Whether the assessee has incurred expenditure during the previous year by way of interest or of similar natire | No
exceeding one crore rupees as referred to in sub-section (1) of section 248
Bib)  |If yes, please furnish the following details:

§.Nol Amount (in Rs.)|Eamings before{Amount (in Es.) Details of  inmterest| Details of  interest

of expenditure by | interest, tax, |of expenditure by |expenditure brought | expenditure carried
: way of interest ar L denreciation andlway  of  interest forward ais per suh-section | forward as ner asth-seation

of similar natunc|amortizaion  |or  of  similar|(4) of section 94B. (4) of section 94B:
incurred (EBITDA) nature @s  per|Assessment |Amount{m |Asscssment Amoumnt{imn

during the|{i) sbove which|Year Rs.) Year Bs.)

previous year (in exceeds 309 of

Rs.) EBITDA as per

{ii} above.




M
C{a) |Whether the assessee has entered into an impermissible avoidance arrangement, as referred to in section 96, | No
during the previous year.{This Clause is kept m abeyance till 315t March, 2021)
Cib) | If yos, please furnish the following details:
§ No. Nature of the impermissible avoidance arrangament Amount (in Rs.} of tox benefit in the provious year
arising, in aggregae, to all the parties to the smingement
s Pmmgmmﬂmhmmmmmmmmmm taken or acceptad durng

ihe previous year t-

§No. Name of the| Address  of | Permanent Amount | Whether Maximum | Whether the[ln case the
lender  or|the lender or|Account of loan|the Joan |amount loan or deposit loan or deposi
depositor | depositor Number(if or or oustanding | wis taken

available with|deposit |deposit |in the sccount |jor  sceepled
| the assesses) of |mken orjwas at any tme| by chegue
| the lender or the | aceepted ;q'lmmdlrduring rhe|nr bank draft|
depositor up prEVIOUS YEar or  use of jwhether
dunng electronic
the clenring
previ SyslEm
yoar | through i
| i i \ [hank soooumil (9
Nil
3116 |Particulars of cach specificd sum in an amount exceeding the Timit specificd in section 26955 taken of accepted during

the previpus year-

S No. [Name of the person from | Address of the person|Permanent [Amount |Whether thelln  case  the
whom specified sum is|from whom specified| Account |of specified  sum|specified sum was
received sum is received Number (if|specified |was taken or|taken or accepied
pvailable |sum accepted by | by chegue or bank
with  theltaken or|cheque or bank|draft, whether the
pssessee) of|accepted |dmft  or  Usc same  was taken

the person of electronic|or  accepted by
Frue winm | | clearing system | un sccoumnt pEyee
speciticd through & bank|cheque or an
Sl is nccoumni account  payes
received bank dmfi.

il
{Particulars i (a) and (b) need not be given in the case of a Government company, 3 banking company or a corparation established
trv a Central. State or Provincial Act.)

31 bia)

Pm-imlmufeachnmip!mmmnummadingﬂw]hﬂtspmﬁtdinsecﬁmzﬁgﬂ.'mn,ggregau from a person in
adlyminmspmtufushghmmﬂiuuﬂrh:mppaufmmuunﬂmmhlingwuncﬂmlmmuim from & person,
during the previous year, where such receipt is otherwise than by a cheque or bank draft or use of electronic clearing
system through a bank account ;-

S§.No.[Name of the “Address of the payer | Permanent Account| Nature of| Amount of Receipt | Date of
| Payer Nl.u;ith {if | transaction r_m'lpt
avalm@ole Wi e
‘ assessee) of the l
Payer

31 {b(b)

Farficulars of cach recaipt in an amount cxceeding the limit specified m section TZ95T, In ageregaic from a person in
a day or in respect of a single transaction or in respect of transactions relating to one cvent or occasion from a person,
received by a cheque or bank draft, not being an sccount payee cheque or an account payee bank draft, during the

year i
Name of the Payer Address of the payer Permaneal Account | Amount of Receipt
Number (if available with
the assessee) of the Poyer |

S.MNo.

31| bic)

Particulars of each payment made in an amount exceeding the limit specified 0 section 269571, in aggrogate (o @ person
in a day or in respect of a single transaction or in respect of transactions relating 1o one event or occasion 1o @ persorn,
otherwise than by a cheque or bank drafl or use of electronic clearing sysiem through & bank sccount during the previous
vear :-

E Mo, |Name of the Address  of  the |Permanent Account | Natire of | Amount nﬂlnlm: of

Payee payee Mumber (if| transaction Payment Payment
availsble with the
gssesgee)  of  the - -
Payee Zap & SN
¥ L] u .,




3l

B(d) | Paricalars of cach payment in an amount exceeding the Timit specified m section 26951, in BEETegaic [0 @ person m &

day or in respect of a single transaction or in respect of transactions relating to one Event or Ccasion (o 4 person, made
by a chegue or bank draft, not being &n account payee cheqmmmmuuutpayubu:kdr&ﬁ. during the previous ye&ir ;-

5 Mo, [Wame of the Payee Address of the payee Permanant Aceount Amount of Payment
Mumber (if available with
the assessee) of the Payee

{

Prticulors ot (ba}, (b}, {be) and (Bd) ne=d not be given In the eoce ofrecerpt by or payment 10 & Govermment company, 2 banking
Company, & post office savings bank, a cooperative hank or in the case of transactions referred to in section 26955 or in the case
of persons referred to in Notification No. §.0. 2065(E) dated 3rd July, 2017)

1[e |Particulars of each repayment of loan or deposit or any specihied advance in an amount exceeding the limit specified
in section 2687 made during the previous year—
S.No, [Name of the| Address of the payee Pmmmmﬁﬁmn aximum | Whether the|In case the repuyment
payes Account  |of the |amount repayment  |was made by chegue or
Mumber(if repayr{enmstanding injwas  made hank draft, whether the
available the sccountlby  cheque|same was repmid by an
with  the ot any timejor bank account payee cheque or
mssesseejol during  the|dmft or uscjan account payee bank
the payees previous year [of electronic draft.
. clegring
a::ll'l'.l'l'tl.
through  a
| Ibanlr. account.
il
3[d  [Particulars of repayment of loan or deposit or any specified advance T an amount cxceeding the imit specitied in section
269T received otherwise than by a cheque or bank draft or use of electronic clearing system through a bank sccount
| during the previgus year;—

I 5.No. | Name of the payer Address ofhe payer | Permancnt Account Number (iff Amount of repsyment
available with the asscssee)of the jof loan or deposit or
payer any specified advance

received otherwise thin
by a cheque or bank
draft or use of electronic
Ciaring sysisn ruugn o
bhank account during the
previous year
Ni
JiJe |Particulars of repayment of loan or deposit or any specilied advance in an Amount exceeding the limit specified in section

269T reccived by a cheque or bank draft which is not an account payce cheque or account payes bank draft during the
previous year—

available with the assessec)of the|of loan of deposit or
payer any specified advance
received by @ chegue or
bank draft which is not an
sccoumt payee cheque or
ACCOUNt payees Denk deaT
during the previous year.

S.No. [Name of the payer Address of the payer Permancm: Account Mumber (if{ Amount  of rﬂ‘pﬂ}mﬁl‘

il

[Note: (Particulars at (c), (d) and (¢} need not be given in the case of a repayment of any loan or any deposit or specified advance
taken or apcepted from Govemment, Govermmecal company., banking company of 3 COTPOTALION established by a Central, State
or Provingial Act)

20

TDhemils of brought forwand W0ss ot deprecttinn allowance, in the fllowing mranmer te pytent svailahles

% Nu. | Assessment | Mature of loss/allowance [ Amount All TAmounl] Amount  bs  assessed |Remarks
Year ns losses |as (give referénce 10
returmed allowa justed|relevant order) |

not nT;) Amount Order LVS and

allowed |withdr Date
under |of pesessed

section [additiongl |
115BAA deprecia

an

ACCOUNT

of




I ' raxanon
| under
section
115BAA(To
be filled
in for |
ASSEsLTENT |
year }
2020-21
only)
1 0i4-15 UDLOSS 161278 [ 1 0| NA ORDER NOT REC
839 IVED
] 1014-15 BUSLOSS 116490 0 [0 0[NA ORDER NOT REC .
26 . e
101516 UDLOSS 195660 0 1] DINA TORDER NOT REC
pET IVED
1 01516 BUSLOSS 181392 ] 0 B NA ORDER NOT RE
259 IVED
5 W16-17 UDLOSS 304856 0 [0 0| 143(3) 89712/20 | Order recelved L
003 18
g TDLOSS R ) s A TORDERNOT RLT
77 IVED
7 3017-18 BUSLOSS TIIT ] [ U|NA ORDER NDT REC
dd1 IVED
(] 1018-19 UDLOSS 169160 0 0 MED Assessment yet
510 ed
9 T018-19 ]n‘umms 369644 [0 0 0| NA Asscssment vet npul
et o8 : ox
10 |2019-20 UDLOSS 138371 ] 0 ETY Asscrsment yui opes|
364 | ed
5376 [Whether & change i shareholding of the company has faken place n the previous year due fo which| No
the losses incurred prior to the previous year cannot be allowed to be carricd forward in lerms nj
section 79.
32[c | Whether the assessee has incurred any speculation Joss referred 10 in section 73 during the previous year. [Na
I yes, please furnish the
details bekow
337d  [Whether the assessee has incurred any loss referred fo in section 73A in respect of any specified busmess|No
during the previous year
11 yes, please Turnish detalls
of the same
J2]¢  |incase of & company. please state that whether the Company 15 decmed to be carrving on & speculation business! No
| | s referred in explanation 1o section 73
i ves, please furnish the details of speculation Toss if any
{incurred during the previous year

33 Saction-wise dewils of deductions, if any admissible under Chapter VIA or Chapter I {Section 10A, Section 10AA) | No
]

S.No. [ Section | Amount
wil

Taa | Winciiies die dososs i teyquined w deduct o Cotlec o 8s pet the piovisions of Chapies XVII-B of Cluspied | Yes
| XV1I-BB, if yes please furnish
5.No. | Tax Section |Natwre of| Total | Total Totul Amount | To Amount | Amount ©
deduction payment |amount of [amount [amount |of  tux|amount lof  ax ax
and payment |on which|on which|deducted jon which |deducted |deducted or
collection or feceipt{tux was|iax  was|or \Ex  was|or collected
Account of  thelrequired |deducted |collected |deducted |collected |not
Mumber nature 1] be ! or cut of (6) lor on (8] ':Eq:ruxi:rr.d
(TAN) specified |deducted |collected collected o the
in column | or ot at less leredit  of
i collected |specified than the Central
out of (4] |mte out of| specified Covernmen!
|(5) jrate out of out of (6)
| I [ (i) |  jund (&)
1 PNEFDI4 [194C | Payments | 29262333 29162333 20262333 396603 0l 0 i
I2E to contrac
bors
1 PNEFNI4 (1941 |Rent IRI566|  BIS6h|  3RIS6| 7082 0 [ 0
3E




3 PNEFO14 [ 194  |Feesforpr| | ISTONS0|  [S708S0]  1570%s v o ]
2E ofessional |
or technic
ol services
4 PNEF014 [192 Salary | T845000| 2845000| 2845000 190115) 0 ] 0
31E |
3i[b | Whether the assessee is required to fumish the statement of tax doducted or tax collected. 11 yes, Please furnish| Yes
[:id the detmls:
SN0 [Tax  deduction|Type of Form |Due date for|Date  of| Whether the statement of|IF - not, please
and  collection furnishing furnishing, [tax deducted or collected|furnish  list of

Account if furmished | contains information about | detnils/

Number {TAN) all  details/runsactions| transactions which
which are required to b:lunnmmpoﬁud
rametad

i PNEFOI43IE | 240 3072019 26072019 | Yes B
] PNEFDI43ZE  |260 310772019 IEM72009 | Yes
3 PNEFU1432E 240 INIH20LY 24102019 [Yes
3 PNEFOI43ZE  |260Q 3102019 10019 | Yes
5 PNEFOI4AZE 240 3170172020 100172020 |Yes
6 PNEFOIIZE (260 31/01/2020 02020 |Yes |
7 PNEFOI4IIE |24} IWDET020 IU062020 | Yes
] PNEFOI43ZE | 260) 3062020 24062020 | Yes
54[c  |Whether the assessee is liable [0 pay interest under section 201(1 &) or section 2060 1).11 ves, please fumnish |No
SNo TTax deduction and collection| Amouni of mteresi| Amount paid out of column (2) slong with date of
Account Mumber (TAN) under section | payment.
201(1AVZ0EC(T) 15} Amount [Dates of puyment
| payable I |
i
357a |In the case of a tading concern, give quantitative details of prinicipal items of goods traded
S.No, |llem Name Unit Opening | Purchas] Sales |Closing stock | Shortage]
stock s 1during exCEss,
| durning ifn.c if any
I the ) pravious
previous year
L year
Nl
EH In:h:cnseuhmunu!‘nmu'ingcmmgivnqumlilmiw:dﬂnihnfthcpﬁnﬁpmlﬂmmufnwmﬂniah,fmishcdprm
and by-products -
35 bA |Raw materials ©
S No. | Item Name Ut |OpemingPurchases Conenmpi-loales  |Closing |*Vield | *Percent] Shortage]
stock | during the{on during|during |siock  |of |ege  offexcess,
previous year  |the the finished |yield  |if any
previgus  |[previ produc
year year |
Nil
A5[LE T produls .
§ No. [ltem Name Unit |OpeningPurchases Quantity | Sales dunng the|Closing stock Shortage)
stock |during th | manufiactur previcus year exCess,
previous year  |ed during if any
the
previogs
- vear
i)
35[bC |By products:
5 No. |ltem Mame Unit |OpenngPurchases Quantity | Sales. during the|Closing stock Shortage)
stk | during the | manufactur{ previous year EXCesS,
previous year  |ed  during if any
tM ]
previous | i
- year | I
Nil
36| In the case of a domestic company, defails of tax on distribuicd profits under section 115-0 in the following forms -
S No. [{a) Total amount|(b) Amount ofj{c] Amount uf{df'T’Etnl tax paid | (¢)Date ann}'mmnﬁﬁ Amounts
of  distributed|reduction  as|reduction a5 | thereon |Amnum Dates of

nrmifite .rr-ﬂ'rl'ﬂ'l i mirefierad W in‘



section  115-|section 115-
O(1AXi) O 1A )

il
Ala) | Whether the assessee has received any amount m the nature of dividend as referred to in sub-clause (¢) of |Ne
clause (22) of section 2

(Aib) | If yes, please furnish the following details:
S NolAmcunt recoived (in Re ) [Date of receipt |
37| Whether any cost audit was carried out [No
Tf yes, give the details, if any, of disqualification or dissgreement an oy
matter/item/value/quantity as may be reported/identified by the cost guditor
5% 'Whether any audit was conducted under the Central Exease Act, 1944 [No
If yes, give the details, if any, of dsqualification or disagreement on any

matter/item/value/quantity as may be reported/identified by the auditor

30| Whether any sudit was conducted under section 724 of the Fmanee Act,1994 in relation to valuation of taxable No
services as may be reported/identified by the auditor

if yes, give the detals, if wny, of disqualification or disagreement on amy
matter/item/value/quantity as may be reported/identified by the auditor

30| Dotails regarding rumover, gross profil, etc., for the previous year and precoding previous year
Na Particulars | Previous Year ~[Preceding previous Year

a | Lol marmover) KA190 14 T 191236068/
of the assessee
b |Ciross profit / 0 FI1500014]% 0 1573560697 0.00 Yo
Tumowver

¢ [Net profit / =11 7RS94E4 H31300914(-14.18 % 317958934 1972360697 | -16.12 %
Tumover
Stock-in- 28aTEINT 211500014132 76 9% JEETT2AT] !E"?!EEE‘EE‘TI AR B
|dec /
Tumover

|e |[Mazerial 0 0% ] 00,00 %
consumed/
Finished

| |

produced | | | | ' | _

inci ﬁmunfgnnchmdwmmufmmdarwmmﬁmd}

A1 Please furnish the details of demand raised or issued during the previous year under any tax ws other than Income-
|mx Act. 1961 and Wealth tax Act, 1957 alongwith details of relevant i

procesdings
SNo.|Fmancial year to|Name of other Tax|Type {Demand|Date  of demand | Amount Remarks
which demand/ | law mised Refimd ransed/refund .
!::lfslndr:hmim received) reveiveu

il
37| Ala)| Whether the assessee is required to furnish Siatement in Form No.61 or Form No. 1A or Form No. 6187 [No
Alb)|If ves, please furmish the Tollowing details:

SNoJIncome-mx | Type of|Due  dote for|Dete of furnishing,

Whether the Form| 1 not, please furnish
containg  information |list of the details!
shour all Aptuilef lromeartions  which

Department |Form furnishing if fumished

\ R rorting
- L

Entity ! transaciions which nre.!nr: not reporied
Identification) requited to be reported
Number

ﬂl A{n) Whether the assessee Or 1is parent enfity or alternate reporting entity is 'Iilxhlu 1o furnizh the report ns referred |No
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Jagtap © Jagtap LLP

Chartered Accountants

To,
The Members of

FABTECH SUGAR LTD
BALAJINAGAR, SOLAPUR.

Report on the Financial Statements
Opinion
1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/s FABTECH SUGAR
LTD.["the company”) which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2020,
the Statement of Profit &Loss Account for the year then ended and the statement
of changes in Equity (if any) and notes to the financial statements, including &
summary of Significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

2 |n Our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation

given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the

Companies Act 2013 in the manner 50 required and give a true and fair view in

conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state

= of affairs of the company as on 31st March 2020 and its profit/loss, changes in
equity (if any) for the year ended on that date.

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing [SAs)
specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act 2013 (“the Act’). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act, and Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We
believe that audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion TS,




Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

4,

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of other
information. The Other information comprises the information included in the
Annual Report, namely Financial Performance, Director's Report including
Annexures to the Director's Report etc.; but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor's report thereon. The information is expected to be
made available to me after the date of this auditor's report.

. Dur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and

we will not express any form of assurance conclusion therean.

In connection with our audit report of the financial statements, our responsibility
is to read the other information identified above when it becomes available and in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the other information, if we conclude that there is material
misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those
charged with governance and review the steps taken by the Management to
communicate with those in receipt of the other information, if previously issued, to
inform them of the revision.

Management's Responsibility and those charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

B.

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (The Act] with respect to the preparation of
these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance. Changes in equity in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India including the Accounting Standards specified
under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts] Rules
2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adeguate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets
of the company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities,
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies, making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of financial statements that give a true and

fair view and are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.
J =" d ¥ 1‘“ \‘-




Going Concern
9. In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing
the Company's ability to continue as going concern, disclosing as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or
has no realistic alternative but to do so.

10.Company Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's
financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

11.0ur objectives is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when
it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

12. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

a. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain sudit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

b. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system
in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

c. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablenass
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.




17.\We belive that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

18. According to information & explanation given to us the company has accepted inter
corporate loan from Autade Sugar Pvt.Ltd of Rs-65.17 Crore & repayment of Rs-
59.07 Crore & the closing balance as on 31.03.2020 is Rs-30.85 Crore . The
company has not obtained a declaration in writing to the effect that the amount is
not being given out of funds acquired by Company by borrowing or accepting loans
or deposit from others. Also the company has not filled MGBT-14 after passing
special resolution for acceptance of unsecured loan.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ["the Order”) issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of
the Act, we give in the Annexure "A”, @ statement on the matters specified in the
paragraph 3 and 4 of the order.

2. As required by Section 143 (3] of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

a] In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

b] The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss and statement of Cash Flow
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

¢) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 1 33 of the Act. Read with rule 7 of
the companies SAccounts) Rule , Except :-

i) Employees retirement benefits have not been provided as required by AS 15

d] On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the
Company as on 31 March 2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none
of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2020 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 [2] of the Act.




e] With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial

f]

Il

reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate report in "Annexure B". Our report expresses an unmaodified
opinion on the adeguacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal
financial controls over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
sccordance with Bule 11 of the Companies [Audit and Auditors] Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us:

The company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
positions in its financial statements or the company did not have any long- term
contracts including derivatives which would impact its financial position.

The Company has not made provision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on longterm
contracts including derivative contracts;

There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required o be transferred, to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For Jagtap & Jagtap LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's registration number: W100137

CA Pradip p
[Partner)
Membership number: 14787

Fune

- W

05th December, 2020
UDIN- 21147874AAAAANS383



Annexure - A to the Auditors’ Report

I.  In respect of the Company's fixed assets:

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) The Company has a program of verification to cover all the items of fixed assets
in & phased manner which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program, fixed assets were
physically verified by the management during the year. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the records
examined by us and based on the examination of the conveyance deeds provided to USs,
we report that, the title deeds, comprising all the immovable properties of land and
buildings which are freehold, are held in the name of the Company as at the balance
sheet date.

. As explained to us, inventories have been physically verified during the year by the
management at reasonable intervals.

a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the
procedure of physical verification of inventories followed by the management are
Reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of its
business.

b) In our opinion and on the basis of our examination of the records, the company
is generally maintaining proper records of its inventories. No material discrepancy was
noticed on physical verification of stocks by the management as compared to book
records.

. According to the information and explanations given ta us, the Company has
granted unsecured loans to & corporate, a firm & to other party covered in the
register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respsct
of which:

(a) The company has not maintained any loan agreement / contracts.

(b) Hence we are not able to comment whether terms of such a loans are not
prejudicial to company's Interest.

(c] The principal amount and interest are not received from the party till now.

(d) In respect of the aforesaid loans, there are due amount More_ 80 days is
Rs 08902376.53/- /t%é?lﬁ




Vi

Vil

Name of Party Total loan Including Intel /S Balance  As |

31.3.2020 4‘
‘Sparkon Engineers 7401126.00 7401128.00 g
Fabtech Technical Car] B8532352.73 B8532352.75 |

(e) The schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has not been
stipulated and repayments or receipts of principal amounts and interest have
not been regular as per stipulations.

In my opinion and according to the information and explanations given to me, the
Company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act,
with respect to the loans, investments, guarantees, and security except following

a] Company has given loans & advances to the parties in which Director or
relatives of director are interested directly or indirectly.

b] In respect of aforesaid loans, contracts are not entered into & hence we are
not able to comment on the same.

) The management has explained that the loans & advances given have
generated business advantages for the company. through in our opinion they
crease the risk of the company substantially and may attract violation of
provision of Sec.183.

The Company has not accepted deposits during the year and does not have any
unclaimed deposits as at March 31, 2020 and therefore, the provisions of the
clause 3 (v) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the company pursuant
to the rule made by the central Government u/s 148(1) of the Company Act 2013
and are of the opinion that prima facie the prescribed cost records have been
made and maintained. We have however not made a detailed examination of these
records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

According to infarmation and explanations given to us, in respect of Statutory dues:

a] The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues, including Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income Tax,
Sales Tax, Service Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Value Added Tax, Customs
Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it
with the appropriate authorities.




Vil

L.

Xl

b} There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund,
Employees' State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Value
Added Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and
other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2020 for a period
of mane than six months from the date they became payable.

c) Details of dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Excise Duty and Value
Added Tax which have not been deposited as at March 31, 2020 are given

below:
Nature of Statute . Nature of Dues Amount{INR]
B EPF 1952 PF B00475.00
Income Tax Act 1961 TOS 229313B8.58
PT Act 1875 PT 34324.00
Sales Tax Act and VAT Laws Vat Payable 1859722.00
CST Act 1956 CST 5361652.00 |
Sales Tax Act and VAT Laws | WCT 2069717.00

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not been regular in the repayment of loan to financial institution,
bank, Government or other dues during 18-20

The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) or term loans and hence reporting under clause
3 (ix) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations
given to us, no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by its
officers or employees has been noticed ar reported during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has paid/provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the
requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule
V to the Act.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3 (xii) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.




Xl

XV,

VI

in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the details of
related party transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial
statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly paid convertible debentures and hence
reporting under clause 3 [xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during
the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its
Directors or persons connected to its directors and hence provisions of section
192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provision of clause 3(XV1) of the order
are nat applicable to the company and hence not commented upon.

For Jagtap & Jagtap LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's registration number: W100137

CA Pradip J p A
(Partner] X e 4
Membership number: 147874

Pune

at\

05th December, 2020
UDIN- 21147874AAAAANS383



Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 ["the Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of FABTECH
SUGAR LTD (“the Company") as of 31 March 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over finencial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ['ICAI'). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit. WWe conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10] of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.




Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness, Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system
over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those palicies and procedures that (1] pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reascnable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
sccordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and [3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unautharized acquisition, use, or disposition
of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.




Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2020, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
companents of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

For Jagtap & Jagtap LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm's registration number: W100137

: s D\
CA P (J )
(Partner) ‘\?ﬁ /&)
;ﬁe::nharshup number: 147874 Ny /
une

05th December, 2020
LUDIN- 21147B874AAAAANS383



PART | - Form of BALANCE SHEET

Mame of the Company : Fabtech Sugar Limited
CIN : U15424PN2010PLC 137545
Balance Sheset as at 315t March 2020

3

Fabtech

SUGAR LIMITED

{Ameount inT )

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholders' funds

=] Ehore capital

(bl Reserves and surplys

(e} Money received against share warrants

Share application money pending allotment

{Non-current Habilities

(a] Long-term borrowings

(B) Deferred tax liabilities (Met)
(c) Other Long term liabilities
id) Long-term provisions

Current liabilities

{a) Short-term borrowlngs
[b) Trade payables

ic) Other current liabilities
(d) Short-term provisions

(i} Capital work-in-progress
i} Intangible assers under development
(v} Fixed assets held for sale

ib) Mon-current investments
(e} Deferred tax assets (ret)

L

(%]

- I B I -

10

"
12

13
14
15
16
17
18

£E5720610.00
[1629986349.67)
0.00

0.00

1572254522.64
75913755.85
B36%627.15

1708967316.30
756510799.32
676687186.23

51399971.92

22B3271348.10

911533814.36

208

0.00
1753980.00

106275836.92
2136956.50

0.00
180767717.00
150529.45
S6743544.77
¥2393025.33
139830097.41

S657319610.00
(1512157063.55)
.00

0.00

16B4038418.15
TH913755.85
H258998.00
0.00

1974139873.46
B42207124.23
335643963.36

45504043 . 67

423228116.40

914820060, 36

L)

0.00
1753980.00

106825822.52
21136956.50

0.00
456773427.00
4196283.41
I93TTIN6.86
126304978.50
234771698, 21

Bhausab&b Rupnar Rajabhal Rupnar
DIN-0Z370193 DIN- 01727729
Dabe-05/12/2020

UDIN- 21147874A0MAANS393

w1i00137

Pradig Jagtap
{Partnar)
M.NO. 147874




PART I - Form of STATEMENT GF PROFIT AND LOSS

Name of the Company : Fabtech Sugar Limited
CiN § U1 424PNI010PLC13TS45
Profit and lows siatement for the year ended 111t March 2020

() Cemt of Natesial Comumnd

{b) Purchiyes of Stock-in-Trade
[c}Charsges i Irventories of finished goods
| weark-in-progress snd Stocksip-Trade

i} Ereplones bonatiss enpene

(e Finanoe costs

[T} Depreciation and amortitation experses
gk Other expermes

Total @xpenses

¥. |Profit before exceptianal snd extracrdinary ftems and tax

Mate-4(Vil)
Hate-4VIHy
Hate-41]

Forte-A[il)
Hede-4{¥Ii

1,07,75,68.828.05

ﬁ Fabtech

SUSAR LIMITED

B3, 75,90, 714,79
B3,15,90,914.7%

14,59, 7794038

1597, 25,80, 657,50

1.97,3% 50, 697.50

9,12,15,684.58

2,06, 37, T, J42. 18

56,19,78,54.25

18,80,08, 710,00
4,009, 792.08
TE,£4,20,774.81
14,17,11,487.91
11, 9%,560,003. 14

1,52,95,4,108.04

12,05, 90,216.25

£,77,56,034.00
17,41, 11,356.84
18,74,85,535.74
10,214,108, ia 59

1,1%,54,68,312.17

1,38,17,35,116.81

(L] =11, 78,59, 484. %2 E%e R ACILE R
¥l, |Exceptional items i i
¥ii. |Profit before extracrdinary ftems and tax {¥ - ¥)) -11,78,99,484,17 +31,7%,58,934,63
Wil |Extreondinary itemn
1, | Profit before Lax (V- 0} A1, 7R, 9,484, 17 11, 75,55, 514 kS
¥ [Tax sipanie:

|ta) Current Lax expente for current year

(5] (uehali MAT credit (where spplicable)

() Current lax experss refating to prlar yeamn - .

[d) Net current ta espeney - 5

(&} Deferred tax 1,48,31,453.34
il

=10, 78,99, 48447 32,97, 91,387.97

B
i
i
=
XY |Prafit (Laes) for the period (31 = X1}
XY |Earmings per equity share:

(1) Basle

(2} Dt

BCEOMpATY i fEti Parring part of the Tinencist Mabements

Far and on behail of the board of Directars

=

UDIM:- 2T1T4TET 408 A4 8T 303




FABTECH SUGAR LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2020

Fabtech

&

SUGAR LIMITED

R A L = ¥ =
—_—

s o B = e g, L

=
——

A CASHFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit Before tax as per profit & loss account
Depreciation

Interest Income

Financial Expenses

{11,78,99,484.12)
14,17,11,497.91
18,44, 47 47826
12,46,20,774.81

(31,82,41,661.11)
18,77,69,262.24
47 ,98,724.68
27,41,11,358.84

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes

33,28,75,266.86

14,84,37,684.65

Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Trade and other receivables

Inventory

Trade and Other payables

other current Liabilities

Other current asset

Shart Term Pravision

Cash generated from Operation
Etraordinary Item

41,45,753.98
18,60,05,710.00
{8,66,96,324.91)
14,10,43,222.87
9,49,41,600.80
58,95,929,25
34,53,35,891.97
70,200.00

27,32,047,59
14,64,14,535.51
11,42,33,050.95
24,40,43,868.10
(23,05,89,964.91)
(3,61,38,768.09)
24,06,94,769.15

Met Cash Generated from Operations

67,82 81,358.84

38,91,32,453.80

B CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Addition to Fixed Assat {94,68,483.62) (1,77.34,019.57)
Purchase/Sale of investment

Short term loans and advances 3,39,11,953.18 {8,09,79,350.67)
Interest Received {18,44,42,478.26) {47,98,724.58)
Cther Mon Current Assets - :

Het Cash Used in investing Activities

{15,99,99,008.70)

(10,35,12,103.92)

C CASHFLOW FROM FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES
Share Capital

(69,81,11,942.39)

Long Term Borrowings (11,17,83,495.51)

Shart Term Borrowings {26,51,72,557.16) 30,95,05,433.33

Other long Term liabilities 1,10,639.25 62,428.00
Financial Expenses {12,45,20,774.81) (27,41,11,358.84)
Long Term Loan & Advance 5,49,986.00 35,20,57,224.81

Met Cash generated from Financial Activities

{50,09,16,202.23)

{31,05,98,215.29)

Met Increase /( Decrease ) in cash and cash Equivalents
Opening Balance of Cash Flow and cash Equivalents

1,73,66,147.90
3,93,77,396.86

(Z,4%,77,865.40)
6,43,35,262.27

Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents

5.67.43,544.77

3,93,77,396.86

Hotes :
a) Cash and Cash Equivalents include Cash and Bank balance,

) Figures In bracket represent cash outflow from respective activities.

b) The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the Indirect Method” set out in Accouning Standard -3 on
‘Cash Flow Statement’ notified under The Companies |&ccounting Standard) Rules, 2006,




SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

CORPORATE INFORMATION

FABTECH SUGAR LIMITED, Company in India and incorporated under the provisions c
the Companies Act, 1856. The Company engaged in Manufacturer of Sugar, ENA, RS
Ethanol, and Impure Spirit.

1. BASIS OF PREPARATION

The financial statements of FABTECH SUGAR LIMITED ['the Company’] have beer
prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in India [Indiar
GAAP). The financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material respects
with the notified Accounting Standards issued by the Companies [Accounting Standards
Rules, 2006 (as amended) and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 reac
with General Circular 15/2013 dated September 13, 2013, issued by Ministry o
Corporate Affairs, in respect of Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. The financia
statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on an accrual basis
The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Company and are
consistent with those used in the previous year.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
2.01 Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reportec
amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and lisbilities and the disclosure of contingent
liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on the
managements best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment
to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

2.02 Property Plant & Equipment
Tangible fixed assets

Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses if any. Cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing
the asset to its working condition for its intended use.




Subsequent expenditure related an item of tangible asset are added to its book value onl
if they increase the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assesse:
standard of performance.

Projects under which assets are not ready for their intended use are disclosed unde
capital work in-progress.

Intangible assets

Intangibles are stated at cost, less accumulated amortization and impairment losses, |
any. Costs for acquired include acquisition and incidental expenses related to sucl
acquisition.

2.03 Depreciation

Depreciation is provided using the SLM as per the useful lives of the assets estimated b
the management, or at the rates prescribed under schedule Il of the Companies Act
2013 whichever is higher. Depreciation is provided pro rata to the period of use on al
addition except addition below * 5,000/- which are depreciated at the rate of 100% ir
the year of purchase. The Details of estimated life for each category of asset are as
under;

1. Building - 30 to 80 Years

Roads - 5 Years

Plant and Machinery - 8 Years

Vehicles - 6 to 8 Years

. Furniture, Fixtures and Office Equipments - 4 to 6 Years

Computer Software - 3 Years

Freehold Land is not depreciated

NOOs G

2.04 Impairment

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any
indication of impairment based on internal/external factors. An impairment loss is
recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount is the greater of the asset's net selling price and value in use. In
assessing the value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset,.




2.05 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs attributable to the construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as
portion of the qualifying asset's cost. A qualifying asset is an asset that takes
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale. The Group consider
a period in excess of one year to be a substantial period of time. For the Group, th
capitalization of borrowing costs is relating to intangibles is mainly relevant far capitalizes
expenditure for the development of new data systems. For tangibles it relates to thi
construction of production buildings on a proprietary basis.

2.06 Investments

Investments, which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one
year from the date on which such investments are made, are classified as curren
investments. All other investments are classified as long-term investments.

2.07 Inventories

Inventories are stated st the lower of cost and net realizable value. with due
consideration of obsolescence. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs of completion and selling
expenses.

Cost is based on the first-in/first-out (FIFQ) principle and includes expenditure incurred ir
acquiring the inventories and bringing them to their existing location and condition. In the
case of manufactured inventories and work in progress, cost includes an appropriate
share of overheads based on normal operating capacity.

ANNEXURE TO SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1. PARTICULARS OF GOODS MANUFACTURED AND SOLD

Class of Goods Year Unit Production Gross Sales
| Quantity Quantity | Rs.In
Lacs
| Sugar 2018-20 Gtls. 14B900.00 | 196952.00| 6129.14
_ 201818 Gts. 43450000 | 486122.00  128338.71
Molasses 2018-20 MT 11569.01 0 0
i 201818 | MT 20690.00




| Baled Bagasse 2018-20 MT 51532.81| 53674.74 | 0.2
2018-19 MT 23087.00 20160.00 2895.21
' Loose Bagasse 2018-20 MT NIL NIL NIL
|
B 201819 MT NIL NIL 153.5°
Compaost 201920 | Nos. 2680.61 9463.04 4.3¢
2018-19 MNas. 12864.86 B8482.43 47.80
Extra Neural 2018-20 Ltrs. 1857711 746777 330.9:¢
Alcohal
201819 Ltrs. 9B858084.00 | 6428039.00| 2583.7€
Rectified Sprit 2018-20 Ltrs. 1054318 201828 41.6C
2018-19 Ltrs, 134778.00 | 320650.00 43 .5€
Impure Spirit 2018-20 Ltrs. 8 0 C
=2018-19 Ltrs. 1815283.00 -
Ethanal 2018-20 Ltrs, 20557413 3060757 | 1323.7¢€
201819 | Lts. |5176031.00 468700000 2178.92
|
2. PARTICULARS OF INVENTORY
Class of Year Unit Dpening Stock Closing Stock
Goods
Quantity Rs. In Lacs Quantity Rs. In
Lacs
| N (S (VA I .
 Sugar 2018- | Gtls. | 88017.00 3068.53 50965.00 | 1586.03
20
2018- | Gtls. | 150639.00| 4368.531 88017.00 | 3089.53
18
Molasses 2019- | MT 15052.23 1016.03 | 8971.11 72.83
20
2018- MT 11679.13 455.489 15052.23 | 1016.03
| | 18
I Baled Il 2018 | MT 2486.93 74.61

1




 Bagasse | 20 | I '
2018 MT | 15014.283 420.397 2486.93 74.6°
19 '
' Compast 2018- | Nos. 6482.43 48.61 3700.00 42.3°
| 20
- 2018- | Nos, 1906.08 - 6482.43 48.6°
18
Extra Neural 2018- | Ltrs. | 404443.00 17381 | 1815377.00 722.2¢
 Alcohol 20
201B- | Lurs. | 874398.00 350.783 | 404443.00 173.87
18
Rectified 2019 | Ltrs. | 12180.00 5.18 | 8B48670.00 367 .4¢
Sprit 20
2018- | Ltrs. | 18B052.00 41.517 12180.00 2. 1E
18
Impure Spirit 2019 | Lers. | 160353.00 o/7.73 20870.00 7.0
20
2018 | Ltrs. | 122109.00 595.46 | 160353.00 al.7¢
18
AA [Asol. 2018- | Ltrs. | 511141.00 22214 | 7836.00 3.4C
Alcohal) 20 |
2018- | Ltrs. | 439333.00 179.47 | 511141.00 222.14
18 |
3. RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED
Class of goods UNIT 2018-20 2018-18
Quantity | Rs. Lacs Quantity Rs. Lacs
A Sugar Cane | MT 155145.00 3418.24 | 431935.00 932.88
B Molasses MT 27539.08 242,72 31847.58 2755.92
| |




2.08 Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits wi
flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured.

Dividends

Dividend income is recognized when the Company's right to receive dividend i
established by the reporting date.

2.09 Income taxes

Income Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Current income tax i
measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance witt
the Indian Income Tax Act, 1861, enacted in India. Deferred income taxes reflects the
impact of current year timing differences between taxable income and accounting incom
for the year and reversal of timing differences of earlier years.

Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted o
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets and deferred ta;
liabilities are offset, if legally enforceable right exists to set-off current tax assets agains'
current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities related to the
taxes on income levied by same governing taxation laws. Deferred tax assets are
recognized only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future
taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized
In situations where the Company has unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward ta
losses, all deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is virtual certainty supportec
by convincing evidence that they can be realized against future taxable profits.

Minimum slternative tax [MAT) credit is recognized as an asset only when and to the
extent there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay income tax higher than that
computed under MAT, during the period that MAT is permitted ta be set off under the
Income Tax Act, 1861 [specified period). In the year, in which the MAT credit becomes
eligible to be recognized as an asset in accordance with the recommendations containec
in the guidance note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India [ICAI), the
said asset is created by way of a credit to the Statement of profit and loss and shown as
MAT credit entitlement. The Company reviews the same at each balance sheet date anc
writes down the carrying amount of MAT credit entitlement to the extent there is nc
longer convincing evidence to the effect that the Company will pay income tax higher thar
MAT during the specified period.




2.10 Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit/ loss for the yea
attributable to equity shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighte
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit/loss for the yes
attributable to equity shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) and the weighte:
average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of a
dilutive potential equity shares.

2.11 Provisions

A provision is recognized in the balance sheet when the Group has a legal o
constructive obligation as a result of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow o
resources will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amoun
can be made. If the effect is material, the provision is determined by discounting the
expected future cash flows at a pretax rate that reflects the current marke
assessments of the time value of money and, where appropriate, the risks specific to the
liability. The provisions are mainly related to warranty commitments, restructuring
environmental obligations, longterm incentives and legal disputes and claims, such as
value added tax issues, customer and supplier claims relating to ongoing or finishec
projects.

2.12 Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence
will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events beyond the control of the Company or @ present obligation that is not recognizec
because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation. A contingent lisbility also arises in extremely rare cases where there is &
liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company
does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial
statements.

2.13 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for purpose of the cash flow statements comprise cash at
bank and in hand and short-term investments with an original maturity of three months
or less.




2.14 Segment accounting policies

The Company prepares its segment information in conformity with the accounting policie
adopted for preparing and presenting the financial statements of the Company as a
whale.

2.13 Related Party Disclosure:-

Related party disclosures as per Accounting Standard - 18 for the year ended March
31, 2020 are given below:

a] Name of the related parties and description of relationship:

1. Key Managerial Person | Bhausaheb Ananda Rupnar | Joint Managing Directol
[KMP) | Rajabhau Ananda Rupnar Joint Managing Director
Dinesh Bhanudas Rupnar Director
Shivprasad Pitambar Sargar Director
Bhupal Narayan Pujari | Director
Ameet Bira Rupnar CFO
2. Enterprises in which Fabtech Projects and Engineers
KMP and their relatives Limited
have substantial interest Sporkaon Engineers Related Party
Fabtech Education Society
Fabtech Multistate Co.Op Credit
Society
b] Transactions with Related Parties:
¥ In Lacs!
' Sr. ' Key Wholly |
No. Nature of Transactions,/ Year | Managerial | Owned | Relatives  Total
Name of Party Personnel | Subsidiary | of KPM
(KMP]
Trade Payable [ Current
1. | Liability)
Fabtech Project and 2018- = 4883.45 - 4883.45
Engineering Limited 20
| Sparkon 2018 - - 74.01 74.01
2, | Engineers{Advance Asset] 20 .
3. | Advance Given 2015- - - B95.32 | B8895.32
Fabtech Education Saciety 20
| [Technical Campus
Sangola)




2.16 Leases

There are two basic categories of leases, finance and operating. Lease contract term
under which the lessor has transferred the majority of the risks and rewards ¢
ownership to the lessee, are classified as finance leases, All other leases are classifie
as operating leases.

The company has not taken any assets on finance/ operating lease. Accordingl
Accounting Standard 19 on Leases is not applicable.

2.17 The previous year's figures have been rewarked, regrouped, rearranged, am
reclassified wherever necessary. Amounts and other disclosures for the preceding yea
are included as an integral part of the current year financial statement and are to be
read in relation to the amount and other disclosures relating to the current year.

2.18 Balances with Non Scheduled Banks

(% In Lacs
Balance as at Balance as at
Name of the Bank 31.3.2020 31.3.2019
The Solapur DCC Bank LTD 00.18 39.84
‘The Pandharpur Urban Co-op. Ban. LTD 00.10 00.10
The Fabtech Multistate Co.Op.Credit Society 244.05 52 75
Ltd

Babanrao Awatade NESP LTD 00.05 00.00

- Total - 244.39 ' 9269

2.18 Foreign Currency Transactions
The company has earned foreign currency income of : Nl

The company has expended foreign currency of : Nil

2.20 Confirmation from creditors, advances given on to parties on short term and long
term are not available and their balances are reflected in the balance sheet as appearing
in the books of accounts maintained by the company. The same has been relied upon by
the auditors.




2.25 Licensed and Instalied Capacity:-

1 | Licensed Capacity Unit 201920 201818
Sugar 'TCD | 10000 10000 |
|
Power MW 30 30 |
' Distillery KPLD 240 240 |
. . | .
2 | Installed Capacity [ As Unit 2018-20 201819
| certified by The |
N i management ] | . |
Sugar TCD 8000 2000
' Power MW 10 10
| Distillery KPLD | 45 45 |
For Jagtap & Jagtap LLP For and on behalf of
Chartered Accountants Fabtech Sugar Limited

Firm's registration number: W100137

. \ \E'f/
CA Pradip Jygtap Bha eb Rupnar Rajabhau Rdpnar
(Partner]
Membership number: 147874 Joint Managing Director  Joint Managing Director
Pune

05th December, 2020
UDIN- 21147874AAAAANS383




6 Fabtech
SUGAR LIMITED
Hote no, 1 SHARE CAPITAL

] [ TS tlluuﬁu.:.h:-il Act, 3013

- P iy =" e
At T : =

40000000 Equity Shares of T 10 each 40,000,000,00 400, 000, 000,00 40, 000, 000. 00 400,000, 00000
{Previous Year 40000000 Equity Shares of T 10 each)
40,000 Preference Shares of ¥ 10 each 40,000.00 400,000,000.00 40,000.00 4001, 004, 000,00
(Previous Year 40000 Preference Shares of T 10,000
each)

40,040,000.00 800, 000,000.00 40,040,000.00 800, 000,000.00
lssued, Subscribed And Paid up Capital
31573981 Equity Shares of § 10 each 31,573,961.00 315,73%,610.00 31,573,961.00 315,739 41000
(Previous Year 31573941 Equity Shares of 7 10 each|
35000 Preference Shares of 710,000 each 15,000.00 350,004, 000.00 35,000.00 350,000,000.00
{Previous Year 35000 Preférence Shares of ¥ 10,000
each)

31,608,361.00 6E5,739,610.00 31,608,961.00 665,735 610.00

(i} Disclosure pursuant to Mote ne, &{A)(d) of Part | of Schedule |Il to the Companies Act, 2013

of the year 1,573,961.00 315,739,610.00 15,000.00 350,000,000, 00
Shares issped during the vear . - z =
Shares hought back during the year

Shares outstanding st the end of the] %1 37 3,961,00 315,739 610,00 35,000.00 350,000,000_00
yoar

(M} Disclosure pursuant to Hote no. 6lAle)
| TypeofShare et

foct ot

Iﬂ

R e S R TERCES |

(V) Disclosure pursuant to Note no. &{A){f) of Part | of Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013

Shares held by Subsidiary of Haldi

Company

Shares held by Associates of Holding *
Company - = s
Shares held by Ulbmate I-H:Inll - ; .

Campary




L

Fabtech

SUGAR LIMITED

e

TS
[ e

Ho.Of Share held In Equity Shares

Mr Rajabhau & Rupnar 1420990.00 4,50 142099000 4.50

Mr Bira A Rupnar A16491.00 1.32 416491.00 1.2

Fabtech Projects & Engineer Lid 2B903700.00 91.54 2890370000 91.54

Dinesh B Ruprar 416090.00 1.2 A16090.00 1.33

Bhaussheb A Rupnar 4184%90.00] 1.32 416490.00 1.32

Mrs. Surekha 8. Rupnar 100.00 .00 100,00 0.00

Mr. Ameet Bira Rupnar 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
31573961.00) 100,00 31573596 1.00 100, 00

Ro.Of Share held In Preference

Shares

Fabtech Projects & Enginear Lid

a]0ut of 100% equity share 91.54% equity shares held by Fabtech Projects & Engineors Lid.
biThe abeve 1% non cumulative preferance shares redeemable at the end of twenty years.
€} Mr.Bira Ananda Rupnar has passed away and his shares in his name will be transfer to his legal heirs after approval from court.
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SUGAR LIMITED

Hote no. 3 LONG TERM BORROWINGS
(1)  Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(C)(a) of Part | of Schedule Ill to the Companies Act, 2013

a red

Term loans
from banks 1,572,254,922 .64 1,684 038 418.15
{Secured By charge on Fixed Assets)

Total (a) 1,572,254,922.64 1,684,038,418.15

Unsecured
from other parties -
{ From related party)

Total (b) - -

BTTE— 1,572,254,922.64 | 1,684,038 418.15

—

Mote :-
a) Rs-144.81Crores term loan & Rs-8.80 Crore soft loan are secured by way of first charge on the immavable

propertis of the sugar mill complex consisting of sugar plant, co-generation plant & machinery & distilliery plant
situated at balaji Nagar , Nandur,Chadchan Road, taluka-Mangalwedha, Dist-Solapur-413319.

b) The secured loan outstanding are from Andhra Bank Rs-17.15 Crores, Bank of India Rs-13.36 crores , Canara
Bank Rs-26.36 Crores, Indian Overseas Bank Rs-17.99 Crores, 5B/ Rs-25.98 Crores, Syndicate Bank Rs-10.12 Crores,
Dhanashree Mahila Bhagirathi Mahila PathSanstha Rs-14.73 Crores , SDF Loan Rs-6.67 Crores, Soft loan 5Bl Rs-1.35

Crores, Soft Loan Syndicate Rs-1.41 Crore, Soft Loan Canara Rs-0.30 Crore, Soft Loan BOI RS-1.70 Crore, Soft Loan BOB
Rs-4.00 crore, BOB TL Rs-16.07 Cr.
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SUGAR LIMITED

Note no. 4 OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

() Disclosure pursuant to Note no.6(C}{b) of Part | of Schedule Ill to the Companies Act, 2013

Long term liabilities inclued Tender Security deposit taken from customer which was payable.

Note no. 5 LONG TERM PROVISIONS
(n Disclosure pursuant to Note no.6(C)(c) of Part | of Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013

{a) Provision for employee benefits -
Superannuation (unfunded)
Gratuity (unfunded)

Leave Encashment {unfunded)
ESOP / ESOS

(b) Others (Specify nature)




@ Fabtech

SUGAR LIMITED

Note no. & SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

() Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(D)(a) of Part | of Schedule Iil to the Companies Act, 2013

(a) Loans repayable on demand
from banks 573,811,611.11 658,275,784.17
(Secured By )
from other parties
(SecuredBy_____ )

(of the above, " ____ is guaranteed by

Directors and / or others)

Unsecured

{a) Loans repayable on demand
from banks 815,375,068.86 966,783,990.08
from related party 208,850.00 208,850.00
From Awatade Sugar Pvt.Ltd 309571786.33

348,871,249.21

Hote -4

a) Working capital loans are fund based working capital facility viz. sugar pledge & cash credit. They ar

SECI.II'EEf - ._ nl’ J:,u, hec __3__':ﬂ|___ of present and future stock of sugar, molasses and bagasse. WCL includes HRT loan
'om canara bank of Rs-18.55 Crores , from IDBI of Rs-3.27 crore (Akluj), from syndicate Bank of Rs-33.90 Crores,
fmm mm nf Rs 2‘1 03 crores, BOI Rs-29.,57 crore, Fabtech Multistate Credit co.op.society Rs-1.80 Crore. Canara Bank
Crop L 56, , cash credit from Indian Overseas Bank of Rs-2.15 crore, Syndicate bank CC of Rs-3.11 crore,
tanambu.rﬁc nfﬁs 8. ']5 crore, Bank of India of Rs-2.03 crore.

b} Unsecured loan from related party from Sparkon Textile of Rs-2.08 Lakhs.
€) Unsecured loan includes inter corporate loan from Awatade Sugar Pvt.Ltd of Rs-30.95 Crores.




Note no, 10 MON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

i

Fa bte;c:h

SUGAR LIMITE

&

Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(E)(c) of Part | of Schedule lll to the Companies Act, 2013

.

As 2234 March 2020 |

L e Bl sy = 5

- Asat 31 March

_-!-- - El

Trade Investments (Refer A &hw}

{a) Investment Properties

(b} Investment in Equity instruments{ See Note-2)

0.00 0.00|

(c} Investments in preference shares

(d} Investments in Government or Trust securities

(e} Investments in debentures or bonds

(f} Investments in Mutual Funds

(g} Investments in partnership firms*

(h] Other nen-current investments (specify nature)

1753980.00 1753980.00)

Total (A)

1753980.00 1753980.00

Other Investments (Refer B below)

{a) Investment Properties

(b) Investment in Equity instruments

(c} Investments in preference shares

(d) Investments in Government or Trust securities

(e) Investments in debentures or bonds

(f) Investments in Mutual Funds

(g} Investments in partnership firms®

{h) Cther non-current investments (specify nature]

Total (B)

Grand Total (A + B)

1,753,980.00 1,753,980.00

Less : Provision for diminution in the value of
Investments
y __m ¥ ?-Tﬂym-.ﬁﬂ 1,753,980.00

Aggregate amount of gquoted investments (Market
value of T __ (Previous Year ¥ __)

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments (Previous
YearT _)




Note no. 11 LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
(1) Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(E)(d) of Part | of Schedule Il to the Companfes Act, 2013

Less: Provision for doubtful advances

6 Fabtech

SUGAR LIMITED

b. Security Deposits
Secured, considered good

Unsecured, considered good
Doubtful

Less: Provision for doubtful deposits

€. Loans and advances to related
parties (refer Note &(E){d (iv]))

Unsecured, considered good

Fabtech Projects & Eng Ltd (Textile
| Division)

Sparkan Engineers |Creditors)
(Fabtech Projects & Eng Ltd - Advance

Fabtech Technical Campus (Sangola)

7,401,126

B849,532,352.75

9.342,358.17

T.400,126
o

89,582, 338.75

9,B842,358.17

0,342,358.17

5,842,358.17

Loans & advances includes advances to related parties , advances to H&t contractors and advance to

creditors

Other officers of the Companmy™
Firm im which director fs a partmer *

Private Company in which director s a

{Il) Disclosure purlm;lth Mote no. 6(E)(d (iv)) of Part | of Schedule Ill to the Companies Act, 2013
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SUGAR LIMITED
Hote no. 12 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

iy Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(E)(e) of Part | of Schedule Ill to the Companies Act, 2013

4. Long term trade recefvables
(including trade receivables on
deferred credit terms)

Secured, considered good
Unsecured, considered good
Doubtful

Less: Provision for doubtful debts

|b. Others (specify nature])
MISC Expenditure to the extent 2135956, 5n1 2136956.50
not written off

2,136,956.50 2,136,956.50

c. Debts due by related parties|
(refer note &(E)(e(iii)) )

Secured, considered good
Unsecured, considered good
Doubtiul

Less: Provision for doubtful debts

Other non current assets includs misc. expenditure to the extent not written off to profit & loss a/c.
Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(E)(e(iii)) of Part | of Schedule lll to the Companies Act, 2013

Other officers of the Company *
Firm in which director is a
partner *

Private Company in  which
director is a member




Note no. 13 CURRENT INVESTMENTS

6 Fabtech
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in Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(F)(a) of Part | of Schedule Ill to the Companies Act, 2013

e — e —— =

(a) Imstmein 1
ib) Investments in preference shares
(c) Investments in Government or Trust securities

(e} Investments in Mutual Funds

(f) Investments in partnership firms*
(g) Other investments (specify nature)
Total (A) - -
Less : Provision for diminution in the value of Investments

Aggregate amount of quoted investments (Market value of = |
(Previous Year ~ __)
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments (Previous Year * _)




6 Fabtech

SUGAR LIMITED
Mote no, 14 INVENTORIES

i Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(F)(b) of Part | of Schedule IIl to the Companies Act, 2013
a. Raw Materfals Inﬁ-;ml_;ﬂ'ﬂﬂll i
0.00
0.00 0.00
b. Work-in-progress
0.00]
I'.I'.iII| 0.00
c. Finished goods !
2BOTETTT.00 461911604.00
e 2B07&TT17.00 451911604.00
d. Stock-in-trade
(Valued at cost or market value which ever fs less)
0.00 0.00
&. Stores and spares 0.00] 4861823.00
0.00 4861823.00
f. Loose Tools
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
g. Others
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
- __' _1.-&.1::-3 R e =1 R —-_:-
Hote :-B

v Inventories shown finished goods of Sugar,Bagasse, mollasses, RS | ENA, IS, AA stock B stores and consumables,




6 Fabtech

SUGAR LIMITED
Hote no. 15 TRADE RECEIVABLES

N Disclosure pursuant to Note no. &(F)(c) of Part | of Schedule |l to the Companies Act, 2013

months fram the date they are due for payment

Secured, considered good
Unsecured, considered good 150529, 45] 4256283.41
Unsecured, considered doubtful

Less: Provision for doubtful debts

150529.45 429628341

Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six
manths from the date they are due for payment

Secured, considered good
Unsecured, considered good
Unsecured, considered doubdful
Less: Provision for doubtful debts

Mote ;-9- Trade receivable includes advance to Spirit merchent & compost merchant.
Trade Receivable stated above include debts due by:

® 4 1 L
- = - e — . R R

il.': b

Directors *
Other officers of the Company *
Firm in which director is a partner *
in which director 1= a member

|- e =

"Either severally or jointly




Note me. 16 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

>

Fabtech

SUGAR LIMITED

(Il Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6{F)(d) of Part | of Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013

55,415,932.51

1,307,612.26




6 Fabtech

Mote no. 17  SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES e S e

in Disclosure pursusnt to Note no. &(F)(e) of Part | of Schedule Ill to the Companies Act, 2013

advance recoverable in cash or kind 92,393,025.33 126,304, 978.50
97,393,025,33 126,309, 978.50

Hote no. 18 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

(il Disclosure pursuant to Mote ne. &F)if) of Part | of Schedule IIl to the Companies Act, 2013

Other Current Assets [ 4 Per List)

Hota ;-10-
i¥Other current asstes shawning interast accrued on bank deposits & balances with taxable suthorites & G5T
Receivable

] Also includes As-5.53 Lakh amount deposited into bank for One Time Settelement of Term Loan application.




9 Fabtech

SUGAR LI
Note no.19 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES - R

Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(F)(g) of Part | of Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013

(i) Contingent Liabilities
{a} Claims against the company not acknowledged as debt

(b) Guarantees
(c) Other money for which the company is contingently
liahle

(i) Commitments
{a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed
on capital account and not provided for

{b) Uncalled liability on shares and other investments partly
paid

{c) Other commitments (specify nature)




6 Fabtech
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Note no.20 ADDITIONAL REQUIRMENT RELATING TO BALANCE SHEET

(1

(n

(i

Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(F)(h) of Part | of Schedule Iil to the Companies Act, 2013

Dividends proposed to be distributed
to equity shareholders

Dividends proposed to be distributed
to preference shareholders

Arrears of fixed cumulative dividends
on preference shares

Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(F)(i) of Part | of Schedule lll to the Companies Act, 2013

Where in respect of an issue of securities made for a specific purpose, the whole or part of the
amount has not been used for the specific purpose at the balance sheet date, Indicate below how such
unutilized amounts have been used or invested.

Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 8(F)(j) of Part | of Schedule [ll to the Companies Act, 2013

In the opinion of the Board, all assets other than fixed assets and non current investments, have a
realisable value in the ordinary course of business which is not different from the amount at which it is
stated, except as stated below:




6 Fabtech

SUGAR LIMITED

Note no. 22 OTHER INCOME

{1 Disclosure pursuant to Note no.4 of Part Il of Schedule lil to the Companies Act, 2013

Sugar Export Subsidy 60573325.00| 86116960.00|

From Long Term Investment 179122480,9% 1260033.99

W Misc. Income 5319997.30 35386590.69
- Insurance Claim $62110.00 300000.00|

Hote no. 23 FINANCE COST

Disclosure pursuant to Mote no.3 of Part Il of Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013

“124620774.81)  274111356.84




v

vl

(vH)

(i)

‘:’ Fabtech

SLUIGaR LIMITED

Dizclosure pursuant to Mote no. 5{iii} of Part | of Schedule I to the Companbes dct, 2013

Disclesure pursuant to Note no. S{v(a & b)) of Part || of Scheduie Hl to the Companies Act, 2011
amaunts set aside to provisions made for meeting specific labilities, contingencles or commitments.

rF—

T

1'::. B ¥ : L

Disclosure pursuant to Mote na. 5{vi] of Part || of Schedule lll to the Companies Act, 2013

Add:- Purchases | ncluding Tramportation) SLTITESMLIS 1529545105.04)
Total S6X97TE534.25) 1529545105.04]
b In
Finished Goods JAOTRFTIT.00 46191160400
Ll
Sares B Spare AB51E23.00
Total {a) 2B07&TT17.00 456773417.00
| irveniory st bommenopmenkiDl
Fintshed Goods 46191 160400 5B7 16344335
wip 0.00 .00
Safes B Spare 4851823.00
Tatal {b] 46677341700 58T 163643.25
Grand Total {a-b} 1B6005710.00 120390216.25
c) Dther Experes
Marsufacturing Experass(l)
Other manufacturing expenses ITGSTIEATS b5a04348 81
|Elestricity, pavwar fusl
{Bepairs to pant B machinery 5218104947 SATIATIE, 55
| Fepains to building 45480.99) 125198.15
Total BO1BITEE. 21 134333481.51
H!T!:! B distribution mm;m
Seiling & distribution expenses TI65135, 41 IR LA 47
Total 7188339, 41 39518446.62|
Establishment Expermes(if) pr
Establishrment Expeonses 115606854, 32 ITETTIN TR
Total I1606888.3 ATETTI36.78







PART | - Form of BALANCE SHEET

Name of the Company : Fabtech Sugar Limited
CIN : L115424PN2010PLC 127545
Balance Sheet as at 315t March 2020

¥

Fabtech

SUGAR LIMITED

. |EQUITY AND
1 |Shareholders’ funds

2} Shore capital !
(b} Reserves and surplus 2
(e] Money recefved against share warrants

Z |Share application money pending aliotment

3 [Mon-current labilities

{a) Long-term borrowings 3
ib] Deferred tax labilities (Het)

fe] Other Long term Habilities 4
{d) Leng-term provisions 5

4 |Current Habilities

{a) Short-term borrowings &
{k] Trade payables 7
fc) Other current liabilities 7
{d) Shart-term provisions B

ESETI0E40.00
(1629986149.67)
10,00

0.00

1572254922.64
75913755.85
8369637.25

170896731630
T56510799.32
676687186,23

31299971.92

855739610.00
(1512157065.5531
0.00

0.00

1684008418.195
73913735.85
B258998.00
0.00

1974139873.46
B43207124.23
S35643963,36

AFS04042. 6T

{1y Tangible assets 9 218327134810 2423728116.40
{fi} Intangble assets
(fii} Capital work-in-progress ] 872533814,36 514820060.36
{iwry  imrangible assets under development &0 0,00
iv) Fixed assets held for sale 0.00 0.00
{b) Hon-current investments 0 1753980.00 1753980.00
jc) Deferred tax asssts {net)
id) Long-term loans and advances 1" 106275836.92 106825822.92
(&) Other non-current assets 12 2136956.50 2136956.50
2 |Current assets
{a) Current ipvestments 13 0.00 0.00
(b} Inventories 14 280767717.00 A6ETTI427.00
fc} Trade receivables 15 150529.45 4796783.41
) € alents 14 S6743544.77 39377196.86
le} Shart-term loans and advances 17 §2393025.33 12630497850
{f) Other current assets 18 139830097.41 234771698.21
For and on behalf of the board of Directors As per Our Report Attached|
For Jagtap & Jagtap LLP
/ 3,;, 2, CNarcered acoounuancs
S © ¥\ W100137
Bha Rupnar Rupnar |
DIN-02370193 DIN- 01727729 :
i i
Jagtap
Date-05/12/2020 {Bartrar)
UDIH- 21147874AAALLNS 393 M.NO, 147874
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FART Il - Form of STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

Hama of tha Company : Fabtech Sugar Limitd
CIM ;: U S424PH2010PLE 137545
Profit and koi statersent for the yoir ended 3151 March 2020

Tatal Reveniae [ + 11)

Experees:

{a} Cost of Material Comumed

{b} Purchises of Stock-in-Trade
{eiChanges in inventories of finished goods
workslrepiogress and Sock-inTrade

i} Employs= ben=libs mpemns

{&] Finance coalts

{1} Depreciation and amortization expensss
{) Cebeer expengs.

Total experses

Fradit before sxceptional and extracrdinary items and tax
(I

Excepthanal e

Prafit before sxtracrdinary Remi snd tax (Y - V1)
Extraordinary Lesm

Frofit befors taa (il VEl}

Tax eoponse:

] Current tax expense for corment year

i} {Lesal: MAT credit (where applicable)

i} Cutrent Lax expense relating to price years
i) M=t current tax expenes

ie) Deferred b

Prodit [Loss) for the perisd from cortinuing cparatiom (1X-|
xh

DISCONTINLERNG OPERATIONS

Profit J {Loss) from discontiming cparaticrn

[bafore: ta)

Gain f (Loss) on disposal of sssets / setthemant of [Labilities
wttribatade (o the dcantieming operation

A S Lessle Tan ewpense of discontiraing opecstians

[al on ordinary sctidties attribuatable to the dscontimuing|
aperation

() on gain / (loss) on disposal of sssets J settbement of|
Eiabéites

Prafit/iess) from Dlscontinuing operstiom
{after tan)

TOTAL OPERATIONS

Earvings per equity share:
(1] Basic
(2§ Delutmd

Fal

Hote-4{¥ill)

Hate-4{vill)

13
Hate-411)
Hale-4(VHI]

6 Fabtech
SUGAR LIMITED

B3, 15,90, 714,79 1,97,15,60,697.50
B1,15,90,514.7% 1,87,15, 60, 687.50
24,59, 77,913.26 %,12,15,684.68
1,07,7%,58,828.08 37,765,382, 18
56,20,78,534.25 1,52,95.45, 105.04
18,50,08,712.00 12,09, 90,115.25
651,71, TVLDG 5,77, 96,836.00
12,48, 20, TT4.81 17,41, 11, TR
14,17, 11,497.81 18,74,86, 535,76
11,99,40,000.74 20,24,08, 264,89
1,19,54,68, 31217 1,38.17,35, 1681
11, T, 55, 4 12 B, 50 0044
11,78, 599, 484_13 ~11,79,58, 554,83

11, 7B, 945, 40411

T 31,7950, 9080 |

1,18, ¥1,453.34

11,78, 79,484 12

=31, 7,91, 367.97

e soompaeying otes Forming part of the fnencil datemants

Far and on behalf of the board of Directars




FABTECH SUGAR LIMITED

P

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2020

Fabtech

SUGAR LIMITED

=

CR——e—r

T --1;....-_"“"'-II_...-="5'L =

| b

CASHFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Met Profit Before tax as per profit & loss account
Depreciation

Interest Income

Financial Expenses

(11,78,99,484.12)
14,17,11,497.91
18,44,47,478.26
12,46,20,774.81

(31,82,41,661.11)
18,77,69,262.24
47,98,724.68
27,41,11,358.84

QplfI‘HI'I! Profit Before Wnrldn! Capital Changes

33,28,75,266.86

14,84,37 684,65

Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Trade and other recefvables

Imventory

Trade and Other payables

other current Liabilities

Other current asset

Short Term Provision

Cash generated from Operation
Etraordinary Item

41,45,753.9%
18,60,05,710.00

(8,66,96,324.91)
14,10,43,222.87
9,49,41,600,80
58,95,929.25
34,53,35,891.97
70,200.00

27,32,047.59
14,64,14,535.51
11,42,33,050,95
24,40,43,868.10
(23,05,89,964.91)
(3,61,38,768.09)
24,06,94,769.15

Het Cash Generated from Operations

67,82,81,358.84

38,91,32,453.80

CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Addition to Fixed Asset

Purchase/5ale of investment

shiort term loans and advances

(94,68,483.862)

3,39,11,953.18

{1,77,34,019.57)

{8,09,79,359.67)

Interest Received (18,44, 42,478.126) (47,98,724.58)
Other Hon Current Assets - .
Met Cash Used in investing Activities {15,99,99,008.70) (10,35,12,103.92)
CASHFLOW FROM FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES

Share Capital - -
Long Term Borrowings {11,17,83,495.51) {69,81,11,542.39)

Short Term Borrowings
Other long Term liabilities
Financial Expenses

Long Term Loan & Advance

{26,51,72,557.18)
1,10,639.25

{12,46,20,774.81)
5,49,986.00

30,95,03,433.33
62,428.00

(27.41,11,358.84)

35,20,57,224.61

Nﬂtﬁhrmritadfrmﬁmmiﬂkﬁﬂﬂﬂ

150,09,16,202.23)

(31,05,98,215.29)

Met Increase /| Decrease | in cash and cash Equivalents 1,73,66,147.90 {2,49,77,.865.40)
Opening Batance of Cash Flow and cash Equivalents 3,93,77,396.86 6,43,55,262.27
Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 5,67,43,544.77 3,93,77.396.86

Hotes :

a) Cash and Cash Equivalents include Cash and Bank balance.

b) The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Method' set out fn Accouning Standard -3 on
‘Cash Flow Statement’ notified under The Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006,

¢} Figures in bracket represent cash outflow from respective activities.




SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

CORPORATE INFORMATION

FABTECH SUGAR LIMITED, Company in India and incorporated under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 1856. The Company engaged in Manufacturer of Sugar, ENA, RS,
Ethanol, and Impure Spirit.

1. BASIS OF PREPARATION

The financial statements of FABTECH SUGAR LIMITED (‘the Company’) have been
prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in India (Indian
GAAP). The financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material respects
with the notified Accounting Standards issued by the Companies (Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2008 (as amended) and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 read
with General Circular 15/2013 dated September 13, 2013, issued by Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, in respect of Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. The financial
statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on an accrual basis.
The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Company and are
consistent with those used in the previous vear.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
2.01 Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent
liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on the
management's best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment
to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

2.02 Property Plant & Equipment
Tangible fixed assets

Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses if any. Cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing
the asset to its working condition for its intended use.




Subsequent expenditure related an item of tangible asset are added to its book value only
if they increase the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed
standard of performance,

Projects under which assets are not ready for their intended use are disclosed under
capital work in-progress.

Intangible assets

Intangibles are stated at cost, less accumulated amortization and impairment losses, if
any. Costs for acquired include acquisition and incidental expenses related to such
acquisition.

2.03 Depreciation

Depreciation is provided using the SLM as per the useful lives of the assets estimated by
the management, or at the rates prescribed under schedule Il of the Companies Act,
2013 whichever is higher. Depreciation is provided pro rata to the period of use an all
addition except addition below * 5,000/- which are depreciated at the rate of 100% in
the year of purchase. The Details of estimated life for each category of asset are as
under:

1. Building - 30 to B0 Years

Roads - § Years

Plant and Machinery - B Years

Vehicles - 6 to B Years

Furniture, Fixtures and Office Equipments - 4 to B Years

Computer Software - 3 Years

Freehold Land is not depreciated

HNOos o

2.04 Impairment

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any
indication of impairment based on internal/external factors. An impairment loss is
recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount is the greater of the asset’s net selling price and value in use. In
assessing the value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset.




2.05 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs attributable to the construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as a
portion of the qualifying asset's cost. A qualifying asset is an asset that takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale. The Group considers
a period in excess of one year to be & substantial period of time. For the Group, the
capitalization of borrowing costs is relating to intangibles is mainly relevant for capitalized
expenditure for the development of new data systems. For tangibles it relates to the
construction of production buildings on a proprietary basis.

2.06 Investments

Investments, which are readily reslizable and intended to be held for not more than one
year from the date on which such investments are made, are classified as current
investments, All other investments are classified as long-term investments.

2.07 Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value, with due
consideration of obsolescence. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs of completion and selling
expenses.

Cost is based on the first-in/first-out (FIFO) principle and includes expenditure incurred in
acquiring the inventories and bringing them to their existing location and condition. In the
case of manufactured inventories and work in progress, cost includes an appropriate
share of overheads based on normal operating capacity.

ANNEXURE TO SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1. PARTICULARS OF GOODS MANUFACTURED AND SOLD

Classof Goods | Year | Unit Production Gross Sales
B | Quantity [uantity Rs, In
Lacs
Sugar 2018-20 Gtls. 148800.00 | 1868952.00| B6129.14
201819 | Gds. 434500.00 | 486122.00 | 12939.71
Molasses 201820 | MT 11569.01 0 0
201819 MT | 20690.00
|




 Baled Bagasse | 2018920 | WMT 51532.81 53674.74 0.22
201819 MT 23097.00| 20160.00| 28508
Loose Bagasse 2018-20 MT NIL NIL NIL
201819 MT NIL NIL 153.51
Compost 201820 Nos. 2680.61 5463.04 4.39 |
201819 Nos. 12964 66 6482.43 47 80
Extra Neural 201920 | Ltrs. 1857711 746777 | 830.93 |
Alcohol
2018-19 Ltrs. | 5858084.00 | 6428039.00 | 2583.76
Rectified Sprit | 201920 Ltrs. 1054318 201829 41.80
201619 Ltrs. 134778.00| 320850.00 43.56
Impure Spirit 2019-20 Ltrs. O D ]
201818 Ltrs. | 1915283.00 : -
Ethanol 201820 Ltrs. 2557413 3080757 | 1323.79
" 201819 Ltrs iswacm.m 4687000.00 | 2178.92
| |
2. PARTICULARS OF INVENTORY
Class of Year Unit Opening Stock Closing Stock
Goods
Quantity | Rs. In Lacs Quantity Rs. In
| & LE{:E
Sugar 2019- | Gts. | 899017.00 0 306853| 50965.00| 1586.03
20
2018- | Gtls. | 150638.00 | 4368.531 99017.00 | 3089.53
19 ,
Molasses 2018- MT 15052.23 1016.03 971.11 72.B3
20
2018- | MT | 11679.13 455 48 16052.23 | 1018.03
19
'f Baled T 2019- | MT 2486.93 74.61




Bagasse 20 -
2018- | MT |15014.283 420.397 2486.93 74.81
19
Compost 2018- | Nos. B482.43 48.61 3700.00 42.31
20 _
2018- | Nos. | 1806.09 - B6482.43 48.61
18
| Extra Neural 2018- | Ltrs. | 404443.00 173.891 | 1615877.00 722.24
| Alcahol 20
2018- | Ltrs. | 974398.00 350.783 | 40444300 | 17391
18
Rectified 2018- | Ltrs. | 12180.00 5.18 | B84870.00 367.48
Sprit 20
2018- | Ltrs. | 198052.00 41.517 12180.00 5.18
18
Impure Spirit | 2018- | Ltrs. | 160353.00 57.73 20870.00 7.51
- 20
2018- | Lrs. | 122108.00 55.46 | 160353.00 57.73
18
AA [Asol. 2019- | Ltrs. | 511141.00 || 222.14 7836.00 3.40
Alcohal) 20 1
2018 | Ltrs. | 439333.00 | 178.47 | 511141.00, 222.14
19
3. RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED
Class of goods UNIT 201820 201819
Quantity Rs. Lacs Guantity Rs. Lacs
A Sugar Cane MT 155145.00 3418.24 | 431835.00 832.88
B Molasses MT 27539.08 242.72 31847.58 2755.82




2.08 Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured.

Dividends

Dividend income is recognized when the Company's right to receive dividend is
established by the reporting date.

2.09 Income taxes

Income Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Current income tax is
measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with
the Indian Income Tax Act, 1861, enacted in India. Deferred income taxes reflects the
impact of current year timing differences between taxable income and accounting income
for the year and reversal of timing differences of earlier years.

Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax
liabilities are offset, if legally enforceable right exists to set-off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities related to the
taxes on income levied by same governing taxation laws. Deferred tax assets are
recognized only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future
taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.
In situations where the Company has unabsorbed depreciastion or carry forward tax
losses, all deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is virtual certainty supported
by convincing evidence that they can be realized against future taxable profits.

Minimum alternative tax (MAT) credit is recognized as an asset only when and to the
extent there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay income tax higher than that
computed under MAT, during the period that MAT is permitted to be set off under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 (specified period). In the year, in which the MAT credit becomes
eligible to be recognized as an asset in accordance with the recommendations contained
in the guidance note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India [ICAl), the
said asset is created by way of a credit to the Statement of profit and loss and shown as
MAT credit entitlement. The Company reviews the same at each balance sheet date and
writes down the carrying amount of MAT credit entitlement to the extent there is no
longer convincing evidence to the effect that the Company will pay income tax higher than
MAT during the specified period.




2.10 Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit/ loss for the year
attributable to equity shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit/loss for the year
attributable to equity shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) and the weighted
average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all
dilutive potential equity shares.

2.11 Provisions

A provision is recognized in the balance sheet when the Group has a legal or
constructive obligation as a result of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount
can be made. If the effect is material, the provision is determined by discounting the
expected future cash flows at a pretax rate that reflects the current market
assessments of the time value of money and, where appropriate, the risks specific to the
iability. The provisions are mainly related to warranty commitments, restructuring,
environmental obligations, long-term incentives and legal disputes and claims, such as
value added tax issues, customer and supplier claims relating to ongoing or finished
projects.

2.12 Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence
will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-accurrence of one or more uncertain future
events beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized
because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a
liability that cannat be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company
does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial
statements.

2.13 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for purpose of the cash flow statements comprise cash at
bank and in hand and short-term investments with an original maturity of three months
or less.




2.14 Segment accounting policies

The Company prepares its segment information in conformity with the accounting policies
adopted for preparing and presenting the financial statements of the Company as a
whaole.

2.15 Related Party Disclosure:-

Related party disclosures as per Accounting Standard - 18 for the year ended March
31, 2020 are given below:

a) Name of the related parties and description of relationship:

1. Key Managerial Person | Bhausaheb Ananda Rupnar ' Joint Managing Director |
[KMP) | Rajabhau Ananda Rupnar Joint Managing Director
Dinesh Bhanudas Rupnar Director
Shivprasad Pitambar Sargar Director
Bhupal Narayan Pujari Director
Ameet Bira Rupnar CFO
2. Enterprises in which Fabtech Projects and Engineers
KMP and their relatives Limited
have substantial interest Sporkaon Engineers Related Party
Fabtech Education Society
Fabtech Muiltistate Co.Op Credit
: Saciety

b) Transactions with Related Parties:

¥ In Lacs])
Ff. Key | Whaly
'No. | Nature of Transactions/ Year | Managerial, Owned | Relatives| Total
| Name of Party Personnel | Subsidiary | of KPM
: (KMP)
Trade Payable [ Current
1. | Liability)
Fabtech Project and 2019- > 4883.45 - 4883.45
Engineering Limited 50
Sparkon 2018 - - 74.01 74.01
2. | Engineers[Advance Asset) 20
3. | Advance Given 2018 - - 885.32 | B95.32
| Fabtech Education Society 20
(Technical Campus
Sangola) |




2.16 Leases

There are two basic categories of leases, finance and operating. Lease contract terms,
under which the lessor has transferred the majority of the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee, are classified as finance leases. All other leases are classified
as operating leases.

The company has not taken any assets on finance/ operating lease. Accordingly
Accounting Standard 19 on Leases is not applicable.

2.17 The previous year's figures have been reworked, regrouped, rearranged, and
reclassified wherever necessary. Amounts and other disclosures for the preceding year
are included as an integral part of the current year financial statement and are to be
read in relation to the amount and other disclosures relating to the current year.

2.18 Balances with Non Scheduled Banks

[¥ In Lacs)
Balance as at Balance as at
it of the Bk 31.3.2020 31.3.2018

The Solapur DCC Bank LTD 00.19 39.84
The Pandharpur Urban Co-op. Ban. LTD 00.10 00.10
‘II_':: Fabtech Multistate Co.Op.Credit Society 044,05 52 75
Babanrao Awatade NESP LTD 00.05 00.00
T Total 244 39 92.69
2.19 Foreign Currency Transactions

The company has earned foreign currency income of : Nil

The company has expended foreign currency of il

2.20 Confirmation from creditors, advances given on to parties on short term and long
term are not available and their balances are reflected in the balance sheet as appearing
in the books of accounts maintained by the company. The same has been relied upon by
the auditors.




2.21 Segment Reporting

Segments have been identified in line with the Accounting Standard on Reporting AS-17,
taking into account the organizational structure as well as the differential risks and
returns of these segments.

Details of products included in each segments are as under:

Sugar : Sugar, Molasses, Bagasse and Pressmud
Distillery . Extra Neutral Alcohol, Rectified Spirit, Impure Spirit, Ethanol
Cogeneration : Power

The Sugar Division and Distillery divisions of the company are in operation during the year
under review, co-generation division is still under erection.

2.22 Excise Duty, Sales Tax and GST

Cenvat, MVAT and GST benefit is accounted for by reducing the purchase cost of
materials / fixed assets wherever applicable.

2.23 Disclosure required under section 22 of the Micro. Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act 20086,

The company is in process of inviting information from all the creditors to confirm
whether they are covered under ' The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006". Therefore bifurcation between total outstanding dues of micro
and small enterprises and of others are not disclosed under the head “Current Liabilities

In management view, the impact of any interest that may be payable (in accardance with
provision of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2008) on delayed
payments to its micro or small suppliers is not expected to be significant.

2.24 Stock in hand at the end of the year is valued and certified by the management of
the company.
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Note no. 10 NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS - SUGAR LIMITED

in Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(E)(c) of Part | of Schedule Iil to the Companies Act, 2013

As at 31 March
)

L e e C o —— f— e e -E: —_—————_— t

A~ |Trade Investments (Refer A below)
(a) Investment Properties
(b} investment in Equity instruments( See Note-2) 0.00 0.00

{c) Investments in preference shares

d] In tsin G t or T yrities
(e) Investments in debentures or bonds

{f) Investments in Mutual Funds
(g) Investments in partnership firms*

(h) Other non-current investments (specify nature) 1753980.00 1753980.00

Total (A) 1753980.00 1753980.00

B Other Investments (Refer B below)

(a) Investment Properties

(b) Investment in Equity instruments

Ic) Investments in preference shares

(d} Investments in Government or Trust securities

(&) Investments in debentures or bonds

{f) Investments in Mutual Funds

(8) Investments in partnership firms*

(h) Other non-current investments (specify nature)

Tatal (B) + -

Grand Total (A + B) 1,753,980.00 1,753,980.00
Less : Provision for diminution in the wvalue of
Investments

- T e + 1,753,980.00 1,753,980.00

Aggregate amount of guoted investments (Market
value of  __ (Previous Year ® _ )
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments (Previous

YearT )




2.25 Licensed and instailed Capacity:-

'1 | Licensed Capacity Unit 201920 [201B18
| Sugar ' TCD 10000 10000
Power MW 30 30
Distillery KPLD 240 240
2 | Installed Capacity [ As Unit 2018-20 201819
L | certified by The
| management } ' |
Sugar TCD 5000 5000
Power MW 10 10
| Distillery | KPLD | 45 45

For and on behalf of
Fabtech Sugar Limited

For Jagtap & Jagtap LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's registration number; W100137

w2

CA Pradip Bhau Rupnar Hﬂjﬂhhﬂlil. pnar
(Partner)

Membership number: 147874 Joint Managing Director Joint Managing Director
Pune

05th December, 2020
UDIN- 21147874AAAAANS383




Hote no. 1 SHARE CAPITAL

{iny

v

40000000 Ecuety Shares of 2 10 each
{Previous Year 40000000 Equity Shares of T 10 each)

40,000 Preference Shares of ¥ 10 each

{Previous Year 40000 Preference Shares of T 10,000
1w:hl

tzsued, Subscribed And Paid up Capital
31573981 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each
{Previows Year 31573961 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each)

35000 Preference Shares of 710,000 sach
(Previous Year 35000 Preference Shares of T 10,000
each)

hE

e —————l e
=1 =¥

Fabtech

SUGAR LIMITED

40, 000, 000.00 400,000, 000, 00 40,000,000.00 400,000 ,000.00
40,000.00 | 400,000,000.00 40,000.00 | 400,000,000.00
0,040,000.00 | B00,000,000.00 | 40,040,000.00 | B00,000,000.00 |
31,573,961.00 | 3579,610.00 |  31,573961.00 |  315,739,610.00
35,000.00 | 350,000,000.00 35,000.00 | 350,000,000.00
31,608,961.00 | 665,795,610,00 | 31,608,961.00 |  665,739,610.00 |

Disclosure pursuant to Hote no. &{4)(d) of Part | of Schedule Nl to the Companfes Act, 2013

1 e
Shares outstanding at the beginming
of the year

31,573.5961.00

315,739,610.00

350,000,000.00

Shares Issued during the year =

-

Shares bought back during the year

Shares outstanding at the end of the

1,573,961.00

315,739,610.00

350,000,000.00

e ——
e

Fre s

] .

LA & At 4 S

b

i itiate

s ]
£ ual™ "

Shares held by Associates of Holding
Company

Shares held by Ultmate Holding
\Company
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22

v surzua of Part | of Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013

-‘h:' I , * .. P —t i 4

Mo, OF Share held In Equity

K Rajabhau & Rupnar 1420950.00 4.50 1420990, 00 4,50
(b Bira & Rupnar 41649100 1.32 416491,00 1.32
Fabtech Projects & Engineer Ltd 1E903700.00 91.54 2E903700.00 91,54
Dinesh B Rupnar 416000.00} 1.32 416090.00 1.32
Bhausaheb & Rupnar 416490.00 1.32 4156490.00 1.32
Mrs. Surekha B. Rupnar 100,00 0.00 100.00 .00
{Mr. Ameet Bira Rupnar 100,00 0.00 100,00 0.00

31573961.00 100.00 3157396100 100.00

N, OF Share held In Preference

Hote ;-1
a)0ut of 100% equity share 91.54% equity shares held by Fabtech Projects & Enginesrs Ltd,
b} The abowe 1% non cumulative preferance shares redeemable at the end of twenty years.
€} wr.Bira Ananda Rupnar has passed away and his shares in his name will be transfer to his legal heirs after approval from court.
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Hote no. 3 LONG TERM BORROWINGS
)] Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(C){a) of Part | of Schedule il to the Companies Act, 2013

e N e riae Eea
ajSecured
Term loans
from banks 1,572,254,921.64 1,684,038,418.15
(5ecured By charge on Fixed Assets)
Total (a) 1,572,254,922.64 1,684,038,418.15
- b} Unsecured
from other parties .
{ From related party)
Total (b) » -
~ Total ] 1,572,254,922.64 | 1,684,038,418.15

Mote :-2
a) Rs-144.81Crores term loan & Rs-8.80 Crore soft loan are secured by way of first charge on the immovable
propertis of the sugar mill complex consisting of sugar plant, co-generation plant & machinery & distilliery plant
situated at balaji Nagar , Nandur,Chadchan Road, taluka-Mangalwedha, Dist-Solapur-413319.

b) The secured loan outstanding are from Andhra Bank Rs-17.15 Crores, Bank of India Rs-13.36 crores , Canara
Bank Rs-26.36 Crores, Indian Overseas Bank Rs-17.99 Crores, SBIl Rs-25.98 Crores, Syndicate Bank Rs-10.12 Crores,
Dhanashree Mahila Bhagirathi Mahila PathSanstha Rs-14.73 Crores , SDF Loan Rs-6.67 Crores, Soft loan SBI Rs-1.35
Crores, 5oft Loan Syndicate Rs-1.41 Crore, Soft Loan Canara Rs-0.30 Crore, Soft Loan BOI RS-1.70 Crore, Soft Loan BOB
~  Rs-4.00 crore, BOB TL Rs-16.07 Cr.
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SUGAR LIMITED
Note no. 4 OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

{n Disclosure pursuant to Note no.6(C)(b) of Part | of Schedule Ill to the Companies Act, 2013

Long term liabilities inclued Tender Security deposit taken from customer which was payable.
Note no. 5 LONG TERM PROVISIONS

()} Disclosure pursuant to Note no.6(C)(c) of Part | of Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013

(a) Provision for employee benefits - .
Superannuation (unfunded)
Gratuity (unfunded)

Leave Encashment (unfunded)
ESOP / ESOS

(b) Others (Specify nature) . .




Fabtech

SUGAR LIMITED

aF

Note no. 6 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

(1) Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(D)(a) of Part | of Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013

Secured

(a) Loans repayable on demand
from banks 573,811,611.11 658,275,784.17
(SecuredBy_____ )
from other parties
{Secured By} =

(of the above, * ____is guaranteed by

Directors and / or others)

Unsecured

{a) Loans repayable on demand
from banks 825,375,068.85 966,783,990.08
from related party 208,850.00 208,850.00

From Awatade Sugar Pvt.Ltd
309571786.33 348,871,249.21

_1,974,139,873.46

Note -4

a) Working capital loans are fund based working capital facility viz.sugar pledge & cash credit. They are
secured by way of hypothecation of present and future stock of sugar, molasses and bagasse. WCL includes HET loan
from canara bank of Rs-18.55 Crores , from |DBI of Rs-3.27 crore {Akluj), from syndicate Bank of Rs-33.90 Crores,
from IDBI of Rs-21.03 crores, BOI Rs-29.57 crore, Fabtech Multistate Credit co.op.society Rs-1.80 Crore. Canara Bank
Crop Loan Rs-11.56. , cash credit from Indian Overseas Bank of Rs-2.15 crore, Syndicate bank CC of Rs-3.11 crore,
canara bank of Rs-8.95 crore, Bank of India of Rs-2.03 crore.

b) Unsecured loan from related party from Sparkon Textile of Rs-2.08 Lakhs.
¢) Unsecured loan includes inter corporate loan from Awatade Sugar Pvt.Ltd of Rs-30.95 Crores.
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] Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(D)(b) of Part | of Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013

Mote ne. 7 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

(b} Current maturities of finance lease abfigations
(€ b Interest accrued but not due on borrowings

{d) Interest accrued and due on borrowings

(&) Incame received in advance

(T} Unpaid dividends

i8] Application money received for allotment of]
securities and due for refund

intesrest accrued on (g) above

(h) Unpaid matured deposite and interest accrued
therson

it) Unpaid matured debentures and interest acerued
(j} Other payables - &76,687,186.23 335,643,963.36
K} Due in respect of Central & state governments .

a) Trade payable it included Gajanan Petroleum Rs-67.63 lakhs, Renuka Sugar Rs-1.05 Crore, Sai Petroleum Rs-6.8ELakh,
Bhima frrigation Rs-12.45 Lakh, Mohar Petroleurn Rs-1.34 Lakh & Payable to Fabtech Projects & engineers Ltd Rs-48.83 Crore.

b) Trade payable tncluded mmmm&mmmm.mprmmm payahle, HET commission payable,
) Other Trade payable includes payment to sugar merchant of Rs-2.00 Crore, other merchant Rs-22.67 Lakhs, Bagasse

Merchant of Rs-20.17 lakhs & Harvestor deduction of Re-27.20 Lakhs,
d] Other payable includes point (]} Rs-63.09 Cr interest payable on term loan & HET loan , Payable to sugar merchant of Rs-

3.56 Cr & to other merchant Rs-49.68 lakh.

Mote no. B SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

i Disclosure pursuant to Note no. &{D){c) of Part | of Schedule Il to the Companles Act, 2013
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